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Iimuwﬁmmmiﬁﬁwﬁiy laun  Chun Cheng Fishery, Ha Li Fa Pte. Ltd., Seawaves
Frozen Food Pte. Ltd., Jumbo Group of Restaurants, Polar Puffs & Cakes Pte. Ltd., Chye Choon
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Enterprise, Asian Home Gourment (CPL) Pte. Ltd., Bachun Food Industries Pte. Ltd., Amoy
Canning Corp (S) Ltd., Seng Hua Hng Foodstuff Pte. Ltd., Hiap Giap Food Manufacture Pte. Ltd.
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i1 : Food And Beverage Market Singapore, Switzerland Global Enterprise, June 2013
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Singapore Imports of Agrifoods, Processed Food and Drinks in 2011
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Product Percentage (%) CAGR to 2019
food consumption +1.9% +2.1%
Alcoholic drinks sales growth +6.3% +6.7%
Soft drink sales growth +3.2% +2.1%
Total mass grocery retail sales +2.4% +3.0%

Source : BMI Industry View-Singapore-2014
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Sales Value (SGD "000)

104,896.52

101,708.18

99,486.39

97,340.56
95,261.74

93,111.28

Y 2009 Y 2010 Y2011
Y 2012

Y 2013

Y 2014
m Frozen Processed Food

7311 Euromonitor International
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Meat
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dumemnsUseianil  legerdemsdidniuntuainmmnyalan  dn1sUsassaieassAsayali



1"

wannvaeuasmnnzauiugusinannngunad - Iaeusulssaingasiuiiiu  vaiuaidiuudousidu

Jadedaasulmannisiulaiindueg195a5r lun1susiaAe s WS o UL wawdawiady

duAliuussuutudsdadududmnalugfaaivielaluriowmainlud 2557  visluds

v 9

= =

YSinauwazyar  duiilasnananuideulunisuslaaiiednisnsqvasauludnlis Ndatenumauny
v A Y < LY ! ! a 1a I & o = a « 1
supsiuiiormedunan agradu vrmmsuazyduglitenuilnaille? Tuvagnvnyadunazlivilan

=3

& a v o e 2 o A Ao P A vy g
ey AumemnsdniUndadudndenifuasunzauiged aunsonsvaussioguslaannnaulidy
9E140 wenandaumlunnmalgdinmsdavhsaviiuarsuiuulnianuvainaieungwu
InennzdumUssinvldnsenifivenviegegaidiuuimnenisnainegf 40% anuimelntnia 36%
Lazluasines 10% e1vsvea/Uatwtudaiilunquaudndeenveuintusudu 2 Tumnaemsuds

] Y o [ Fed o ° ] ) &
sUWILTS pusnaednuUsIULTuds yenaniindaliomnsdimnuesmuau Wy aud1 g1a1dn 1Rl
1 X Ao v vy a < 1
Fuavtoluy Niaelasuanulieuduegiauin

N9l duAanineegraneasn (CP Chicken Gyoza with Sesame Sauce) 89USEW

Wiglnasiua 91iia (CP) duidudumidisamfgniinyidsalusiunaiiiluegneds

FROZEN

o CHICKEN

GYOZA
BAMA T

JAPANESE CRISPY CHICKEN
(SUPER CRISPY)

anslaulszuuwdudaninnaadunfienludenlus

[

ArAnemswUsiuutudanidAgludenlus G

v LY

1. U3¥M Ben Foods (S) Pte Ltd. {WuuSemidndivunee msutuiadudu 1 vesdenlls

aumdnlvgduduinnedmhenieglduusud  Farmland  Ingasidiuvisduidmandewnawlssy
Y o 2 Al 1 =

wagdur UL Hduuiamansnainiia 9%

2. US¥W CS Tay Foods Pte. Ltd. Fsfizanueduidnidnuussuutudadususu 1

3. Us¥nsglaadueidunesinn e CP Fulsenmeidulauniigalutiaian  2-3 Ui
AU udmanasiduemis uuwls lneemgliuussuutuds @eenveguludusud 2) Ingldnagns
Ynauedumlmiirgeatalunainvangsiens  uazmsinisdaasumseainegian  sibilasunis

[y I~ 1 al = o <@ [~4 1
MOUSULUUBEN9R UTTAUANUANSATUDE19UIN
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4. US¥n Thong Siek Food Industry Pte., Ltd. Jduuuinsna1negiuszana 6% auen
dlngiduomnamzia/daudssvutuds  dndadarivssnngniudaidudisulunisasesnuie
wasiduiitenluiiowann Fudivanuanssay@lidon wu gniulaisausaneu sain  aeldnusud

Dodo

FAAUAIIMTMUTUNTLTID1a TN TUSURRN Hewnannsusdunenisnalniil
WnTy Bnisnufisnemnsiiidiunainussmanenziuan Asudhunfiunuivanndu Tdvdwaase
ydsnluslunguiesy evihnu wazynsnnannvanaeUssmanilaniidiuyhaulazendesg
Tuderlls samfomsuazguuuuidusuuiamzvenieidetuy Jdlieanguigegidmionuilnn

| o § % a v A ] & a X 1 2 v = v oo

o VilvinsduAiunandrssematuilsenngiudueg195insy fusenaunislulseinalerodinis
Uunagns  isluisewesnisansian  msaseassasandivlqiiebilndifesdiusasnfnduiitenst
Uszalunauglsuuazeawsn Wusdu dsludSunanisdmeduaiunguiiiiazddwuiingniu u

raunaivyanlagsiuienavzasivisevdusiiuaultinntn

waliinve s MTHU UKD

FmusamaiulaisuiuseneuaryarfUinvesduomsuussuududilud
2557 tu wuhiimsedudufintunand 2556 dnlies dwiiiutul 1annsliFislusuuuuves
derudlosiiunevessmdsalls  Inilidosiumfiemnomsfiazanuazsiadilunisuilan vindu
AudomnsuUssuutudeliongnafufionundy maduinusardlasdinsanimanuanlilaR uasd
daduaudduarlianildlaludemomunimnniufeduiy ilemeulandervnsvesausn
auniififinnndulugailigtull iesnameasons arwanlnl donfninensdsaguitussg
Tunsedes uenanidsdimsinismaauasdnlusTudududilmiogiane  Saduthivduaiusonuely

pataliiNTulAe19590157

Euromonitor l#AAn1saidmsnisvenesvesevnaulsgiududeiu oradiududesnt
AsnsnsAulaeds (CAGR) Msvanumslioudsl 2562 dntles  udendilsaufudaiaviiuriade
inszdapsnaainsusaliuiulunsudetuiuivudanuussy (Fresh Processed Foods) uagdum
wUs3UutiBu (Chilled Processed Foods) #he TnsAudisassuiindiinmdnuaifiduauddidsoguam
WNNTAUAUTTURTUD wazdsvinanalaenisldnagnsdusaiioanansaviliiuslnaynngy
annsoidndald nsamgednsBanduauiiudneliadu ensanulssiuazemautiduiadudauds

ANIgnovauBInguAtva1logakuauluauAg
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2) amnsuUsguudiay
painemsuUssUuiuludselusinafulnegiwelliowneyannain 79.67 a1 Aoa
ans@enlustul 2557 Wwauant 2556 Sewar 141 Juwaanseldniiiutuvesynidanlusuaznis

USulsstaamnanisdndminedud viliermsuussuuntduiisianliunsuazanunsadnfsuilaaliing

adda a fBa 1

gy " a a 9w o 9 & Aa
wanNt MeTTInNSFUreMdnlUsidduattliownsndanuazamnlunsfussmudunies
Tupann  wasuinifudlunguiuslondn  GudensudduiuiauussleniinnnitemsnszUeduas
amsududs  wivinsiulalusaiasudilndgeduds  vibinauszneumsludalusisuszandias

daralinaniinswUet gy

v

] v o v a Y aa = .
PARINIUUTIULGEUYNNANAUIINANUABINTAUAMAAMAMEGTIU  (Higher-end)
wardszAungnst (Luxury) 0191 Uaugadauauaiy  wadey wazviosuuasy ddiulnguaiguilanag
Folulenaiirwnsowmanianddy  Tuvaeiomnsulsglutidundsnldum o1 gndudauazldnsen

2o a v ! Y ) Y Y a = A & ' ~ =~
NYIUAITUABDINTT LLG]@%JTLUigﬂcU@'] LW?]3'1/]']1‘1.]LLa'JI%JUiIﬂF"I"i]%Laaﬂ‘UﬁIﬂﬂ@q‘WqﬁLLsﬁLLSUQlI’mﬂ’Jq LUBNYNA

iﬂmgﬂLLa3ﬁmqm'§L5U%’ﬂmﬁmm’j’1

ANTIeEASYAAINIIALNEMSLUS UGB T 2555 - 2557

1 1% I fa 1
WY : Auneaasasalus

o, nsidsuulas
S18NSAUA 2555 2556 2557
57/56 (%)
o iuUssuumifu 46.58 47.05 47.43 0.80
Ua"l/@’ﬁ/i"lﬁ/]%l,al,lfﬁll,gu 23.75 24.01 24.52 2.14
dureieutiu 3.94 4.01 4.01 1.50
@Wﬂqu%JEJiJVl']ULLGdL?Ju 2.03 2.08 2.15 3.40
Buq 1.45 1.48 1.56 5.41
52 77.75 78.62 79.67 2.71

7111 Euromonitor International

Wl 2557 wnsnguwdenmuutifu (Chilled Ready Meals) ifuduiitinsidulaly
paaLiiutunign Tneiiutufosay 340 warduilunduilodniuussuumifu (Chilled Processed
Meat) waznguuar/emnsnziaudifu (Chilled Fish/Seafood) ﬁé’qmlfﬁuﬂfjmﬁﬁﬂ%mmmsﬁimmﬂ
flanaessusuusnlunainovnsulssuunifu Meyarinaia 47.43 uay 2452 duneaanidalus

ANUAINU
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ldnsenluduinlasuaudenunfianlunaaiedniulssuudiumediuiumaniu
U 2557 gegnsevay 42.50 ANL1AI8 LEN WAz WABY fiasesdiuiuwmainiosay 35.00 uay 16.50

audviv  egnlsinuuesuivdusmifiinsdulnanasegeseiios :nmsinwigunImLaznIsFUsas

v A

HANTENUNANTTUUTEMUTLNTUD991EeAlUS winfazdainsuslamupeululeniafiaesigg

£%
=] v a ¥

Yana Nt daldumnaldidnusaudiiy (Packed Fresh Cut Fruits) Tufaalus a9

Jmnheegluguiesinsifouaglaosiniiin  uandinsdianudesnislunaindn  lesanduilnaden

Y [

muralianiinndt nsglidiiswalinagnuazddudentifenuinuity widaauusslevdainnid

U

M8

U3V Auric Pacific Food Ind Pte Ltd. {Wuidaaindudemsuussuutiiu lnenses
drunuwmainegiisesas 15.48 Tadmheillodniuussuuidudundn meldnsndudn Gourmet NfinTs
TwedualaeilUludsrluimesafasnsausiuls sesaanduus®m Thong Siek Food Industry

1 1 a 1%

Pte Ltd. Nfduuvwaindususuanimednisosay 12.28 waziusinludusvar/enmsuanziany

Y
2 6

3 a a = ) v a v = & a Y dad o :s' Y]

WU 079 gnaulan nen venuu meldns1dua Dodo Falunsidumyniivedsluseswinnssy way
U3 Smithfield Foods Inc. undususuay medmuutinainiosas 9.76 lasdmhelledniulsgy
[ 4 a 14 n:’{Ju A a v dad a [ a a o
wigunglansdusn John Morrell uendniifadivennivededuemwns  wssuudildu o U3em
Wan Fong Foodstuffs Pte Ltd., USEN Johnsonville Sausage LLC, Ysu¥n NTUC FairPrice Co-operative

Pte Ltd. tazuiun Hanwell Holdings Ltd.

a

dauniinatnvaonsuussusddu U 2557 mududn U 2557

dauuinsnatnvasamnsussuutiiu U 2557

US¥™ Auric Pacific Food Ind Pte Ltd.
15%

Jus
38%__ e
——_ U38% Thong Siek Food Industry Pte Ltd.
12%
US¥W Smithfield Foods Inc.
U399 Hanwell Holdings Ltd._— 10%
% U349 Wan Fong Foodstuffs Pte Ltd.
U358V NTUC FairPrice Co-operative Pte Ltd. 9%

5% a o
U3¥n Johnsonville Sausage LLC.

%

7311 Euromonitor International
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menaIne kU UREuniinsudsiugs  vihliesduavieadune enuue e uus
panalagnnglududiledniuusgiudiy wavdar/emsnsaudiiiy  suluasanguininisuilanunn
- v s v | a a v v ¢ v
51 Imﬂ%aaqwamumm 911 M918UAT Gourmet, House of Gourmet ey Segar 1‘(1%&41/1661’1143’1?1’1
lngedmheduamenagnnimsduissavana il asdudvesduaglauseleniannisin

satloulasmINYaUYaIrIdInlls Fududsslevidsanisimunduailinl

wihedumsgivannasglasulselevdannsuuligemunsiadmine . s

¥ = IS

dinAuvesglavndnls  uasduiginunmimilendidumuvesdiuluvatgangy  usnsaumseeu

Y 9

¥ U IS

anandadisiafiaindt Tnenquasidumszauainalinsndudn John Morrell wag Johnsonville fiidau
wUsensnaatudusvaeuazalunaiallednivdsgluailn  uenaninsndudiszauainadaiiny
uwnsslunguduiUauazenmamgiasuaiuudidu (Chilled smoked fish/seafood) feauuUmaInTIX
YDINTIAUM Fassler wag Seasmoke TunsiamyianizyUssian (Niche Category) figadiessoay 68

Vel Audnenmsulsgludidulunsduiseduninsgiu (Standard) vie msIAUAT

Fmelusiasesunats (Mid-Priced Brands) Agamslasunnudeudnlunaln diunsiaumianizse

ee

(Private Label) fldunusmainegniosas 15 lneffiaundniunguaudiiowdsyuuidu uwaznguia/
g msnziawtiu fie FairPrice ua First Choice Fulugasmsdumiuszaumnudnisauniignluns
duAanizsy (Private Label) uazlidruwdwainlavegluddun 6 uar 10  Tududeimsuussy

[
LYY U

nanumsaidagiuinduslariseliiututn - viliinisldlasazidenassdumid
AunLassInLingluauluie  lngasiiuldandudnlunsdudnamzse  (Private  label)
98199U ANAUANIINNGUUTEY Fairprice Wudwonviesiulunuine msulsuutudanas Hadunein

nsnguslaalmudsuLUamginssunsusiaa lUidenamsiusuansANvedsi s senaLInn gl

2N WENSIAUAN Private Label va4 FairPrice Supermarket
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3) awnsuiaulsgy
samensiUssUluEwlUSnsiulneg wealilas aneusesmsiasnnIulusay
U Taglwd) 2557 dinsuiindusesay 2.71 uwadnsiinduludnsinanasaint 2556 Miiuduiesay 2.85

Wesnnsifinduvesnnuduilungududidn  Jalunguindiunumddglusanemnsuiaudsgy

@ ¥ a

agnelsnd dndnadudensesdiogfintuyndnlus vibitulalddn ensuwiswdssvasiinsiivialy

' [ '

[ a

luneifdy  uenIndnsNydelusinadianssu  egnnslunguioryuaiidu Aasdailig

AMUADINITIUDIMSNLAIUFLAINLALINEADNITTUUTEMULINTY D IMNSTRAINISUANUTREY  817)

<

FUNEEN YaIWIIL D WNITNSEUNTUMUULAY vznAvdnsagy wasguisdnsagy

A13LERSNARAINTITIINNEIMTSUSTUEATUS T 2555 - 2557

Y : aunaansaInLUs

. R ERILIIRIEY
FYUNIIFUAN 2555 2556 2557
57/56 (%)
ke 316.32 321.06 325.24 1.30
vpnifsdisagy 76.28 82.88 89.57 8.07
LAUNERN 10.28 10.59 11.01 4.00
Aurheifen 8.85 9.07 9.29 2.40
guAsd 53y 4.29 4.35 4.46 2.50
Juq 4.67 4.72 4.81 1.91
39U 420.70 432.67 444.38 2.71

7111 Euromonitor International

ymisaluifimuaulalududdndogunimiunnty  dundafunszdvinann
nsilaumfadonlunainun  (Consumer Choice) Waznsiuiianindesvesdudildansindn
dnsfivnazansiaiiduglumsnandnilildmeiusessundn  ilviguilnaasunidensusenmuin
Uszlamdu 877 4mndea (Brown Rice) T1amam (Mixed Rice) 41avugeesunin (Organic Varieties
Rice) wardnfimuguima (Low Glycemic Index Rice) wnudnwnadfisdu lasameduilaa
suunans — e axfleusudsemudiindes Brown Rice) uavdmines (Mixed Rice) iusanilve) sieid
arufisuluAudifiegunmiiiiniy  ndushlmAnanisuslnadnemanasnnndifiesuluuilaed
n&as (Brown Rice) wardanau (Mixed Rice) viiodnimuauiinta (Low Gl Rice) Tnsfuslnasiuly

Uilnpmsnianuasaintun1ssusemnuuinningng 01f Wunias wazugnifsdniogy
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a Y v

duidludealusanlngidinanussmelnesasdonny  Sdduvasientusud
st mnniuandude desndmlvefiduugtusararudesluinuand Basmat) wa
pnsBuReiALdy uenaniidselusdelisnuoumidudeiulidiouasionuludeluifity
Tuvagiitnlngldsumnuisnfosaniesaniags  Feilnalviguilaadeniiaziasuluuilnadudn
Jumauny 917 duwiak el enuliuiuevluasvgRvvesdselusiliuilnauneseneeuiioy
Usendntusenstoaufiidunsaudianizss (Private Label) 819 FairPrice, Giant, Sheng

Siong yiluRsIAUA NI TTEILLUINITIAIARNTL TurEinsEUADUNAUAna

ﬁuﬁﬂﬁaumamﬁwuuﬁ’lﬁﬂgﬂ (Dessert Mixes) Tugepldsiinnsiulaiiuduaenasatilo
= Y oa X a & a ° a Py a a
M siselaiuuYesdRlusuazn1snsen1sinemskasvunludlusiasuanudauiuunn
YU M NEIRIUSDoUY VI UNAINTUBINSUEVAN aLANNIDTIATLS S UTIAAAINUABINITIY

AuAndrunainuudSagUntisanawastuneulun Tt iannty. 9 AewAn wndn wa

&5 a Y ada & a o Yo a o | o aa
nn - eedusndanuwdanlmifesBuiililasuanution Insnnizluionivanuasasaundiid

daunusemsuiadsgu U 2557

dauniamenisaanavaemsuianUsgu U 2557

Hanwell Holdings Ltd

15.26%
Buq
37.15% Teng Seng Produce Pte Ltd

14.89%

N

NTUC FairPrice Co-operative Pte Ltd.

\ a4k
Ng Nam Bee Marketing Pte Ltd. -—-/ i

10.19% Nissin Foods (Asia) Pte Ltd

11.07%

7311 Euromonitor International

U39 Hanwell Holdings Ltd. {Wuusemganmmineduddnnieldnsdus Royal
Umbrella wagiJudinlunainemsuiawdsguludnlusinensesdiunuinmsnaintul 2557 Souay
15.26 M11ME USEN Teng Seng Produce Pte Ltd. #sfidiunvanisaaiaududusu 2 fAeseuay 14.89

Tngdmhednnelans@ua Songhe wagu3em NTUC FairPrice Co-operative Pte Ltd. uuSeni
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Smthgamswislagnizdnnelinsdud FairPrice waziluunnvszavmnudisaunniigaluns

Wussduaamnesny (Private Label) snemspsesdiunumismnaniududiu 3 egiiseuay 11.44

YBNANTUITUSINNAALAY 9719 USEN Nissin Foods (Asia) Pte Ltd. Fauduuseniian

[
Y 1% Ly

° 1 A= o & v a v . .. I a A
QWWU']EJU%‘VT&JT’\N?{']QQETJWQLL‘U‘U"?IENLLagLL‘UUﬂ'JEJﬂ']EJIG]WT]ﬁ'Uﬂ'W MyOJO ey Nissin waztduusunn

v ¥ '
v a a v A

dunvimsmanaiintusnnigalull 2556 valdaduidvduaiiaula e UTEM Ng Nam Bee
Marketing Pte Ltd. U3®¥% Chip Seng Impex Pte Ltd. U3¥% Nestle Singapore Pte Ltd. hazu3uw
Nong Shim Co Ltd.

o w A

Tudufdiunanyivund gy (Dessert Mixes) domsnduAiddgy Ae Hollyfarms

<

(U3¥W Sing Long Foodstuff Trading Co Pte Ltd.) Wag Red Man (US®¥% Phoon Huat & Co Pte

=

Ltd.) Faudunsrduaanizsie (Private Label) %aaauﬁwﬁaumamﬁwuuﬁ’lL%ﬁ]gﬂ Fapuslnaiiadnasing

Tugesnsndumiluin lneasesdiunimamsaantunaindiunauyivundnsoglegluaosdudunsng

[y

P¥oray 38 uay 35 MUAIAU SMUIEALA 917 KAERd wavdiuNauyhvundsIgUsanSeu An

e a2

v a

wazLHULWLLAN uonINileiing1@uA Betty Crocker (US¥W Pinedale Trading Pte Ltd) Mil&umn
waInuane LUl Double Chocolate Chunk Cookie Mix tiag Ultimate Fudge Premium Brownie Mix
lngsudsdumiundeniioguamn wu  Gluten-Free Cake Mix wavinsdusaunlasumiuiiouly

d3AlUs 919 Jello, White Wings, Krusteaz way Tortally

4) awnsnieuniuy
U 2557 amndumemnsniesuniuilyan 53.04 duneaaisaalus lasidulnainy
2556 fewar 3.11 winiwamagiimaiulatulunnianas osmnmsdusvesnanenmien
vy uazmanseviinfeguamuosnideeluiifintu  egdlsinnn  nshuudiedisdueessm
Al fvilihilaldhomandouuianuasmnlumssuussmuissivonmedaty  asawyly
Soilvailiidosinat desianiluszezionnuiu egslsia venvieduffazgnnseduainaruaulad

inuveusaalusliniarAuMaIN A8 RIYD IMNTUIUIYIA



19
ANFIeERYAAINIIRNEMTUS NGB T 2555 - 2557

1178 : auneaasasAlls

. I IIIRICY
F18N1TFUAN 2555 2556 2557
57/56 (%)
21M13NT8UBY 41.74 42.57 43.85 3.00
DIMITNSOUNIULUULIAY 2.93 3.01 3.12 3.70
TEL RGN 2.15 2.20 2.28 3.50
9INSNI BN Y 2.03 2.08 2.15 3.40
DIWNTNS DU UL 1.54 1.58 1.65 4.00
334 50.37 51.44 53.04 3.11

711 Euromonitor International

[

gmsnSeuvnuutiBudunguemsiinisiiulaunlud 2557 waludnunsdevien

' £
a = =

\inunIInansesas 2.8 uaziisnmnisiiulalugadnaiaiiiudusesay 3.40 WoRINAINRBINITH

1% '
a = A

Andusoegludumuazanuasanlunsiawssuildnatesnindaumemnsutuds wonand 8113
wiounuuwniuly  daausglovdseguainunnitemnsnssdedasomnndoumuluunig - il

v YJdI

auddrogunniazduiniinanvaesaviaziundeulunais

awnsnSenvnuududadunguemnsniyasnsiiulniintugeaeegiosas ¢ Wewinms
Wauvesmglayidwlus  warnisilfsuguuuunisuilaadumlaeviuanuslneduaidanududouly
Mandanasiianmge 019 vsuiunfeddwewduddn el duslnaasilenenmsutilafinay

| A a )~ ad ' )~ & o
ﬁ?umﬂumﬁﬂmﬁ@@@qmﬂqw Miﬁ?ﬂmmLLﬂﬁﬂiWﬂJ LLagmmqmimUiﬂmmu

ANSILERERdUNANA TUNTAMIUNeAUANEISAkas RuA N laTuleaqsh U 2557

NAUARIAGUAT udnifeaisn 06) | Audniilildsieasn (0)
911N U 8.90 91.10
2IMINFOUMULYLEY 3.00 97.00
9IMNINTOUMUUYUT 5.50 94.00

#1311 Euromonitor International
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a o

Tl 2557 duenlunquilsaiSndidulwainiesas 9 Tunduemnsnseles Fanni
nauaInsounuLdduLazngue M INFoumuRTullidiunuiieraz 3.00 war 550 awua1dU
Hosnussydauaiidulave ssfusnwduindudnuazduinliladedadlafiniiussadumives

DTN DU UL ULAZ DI TN DU UL LT

dauusamsniauniu U 2557

AULUINIAANATBIMNSHIBUMY U 2557

U3¥W Xiaman Jiahua Import & Export Trading Co Ltd.
3uq 16.04%

U35 Clouet Trading Pte Ltd.

14.88%

e U3 Yoe Hiap Seng Ltd.
USwN Oetker International (Asia) Ltd.
12.40%
3.30%

U3 Nestle Singapore Pte Ltd.

U3¥M Amoy Canning Corp (Singapore) Ltd.
3.72% i g gl

11.57%

#3171 Euromonitor International

<

US¥W Xiaman Jiahua Import & Export Trading Co Ltd. \Juusenginlunainems
wioumu feduutwainiosay 1604 Sviheenninseledadunguitunuimddnlunaiaiu
duaan NelansduA Narcissus  LaghiatuiunTIduUA1 Ayam 983U5En Clouet Trading Pte Ltd.
MIIAUAT Yoe's UBIUTEN Yoe Hiap Seng Ltd. hazns18UA1 Amocan U83U58% Amoy Canning Corp
(Singapore) Ltd. Ssflduutsmanogludiduil 2, 3 way 4 lunanmewnsndounu Tasssmuesiming
Aufemsnssdedunguiodninszdes waztar/ewmnmzianseles

wonnil Safluismiiitededunainenmsniounu et USTM Nestle Singapore
Pte Ltd. Jaduussniifamnuddnlunanenmsndeummuwuunisnediuwmainiosas 56 meldnm
dWA Maggi U3 Oteker International (Asia) Ltd. ugihlunaiafisguduiwinediuuumalnios
az 49 molding@ud1 Dr Oetker U3¥M Country Foods Pte Ltd. Mdugimanneimmsndouniuug

HumealuwlImatnnsosay 37 neldnsiausi Quick Bites
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5) 219115n52U89/8MMSTHIUNIZUIUNITAUBNDIMNS (Canned/Preserved food)
gmsnszley/evsiiiunszuiunisaueuems duluiuimesndoulunaindsnlus
ieenn Wuemsiianunsansvauessesaioufivarnvatvaladuesnidaluslsmduetailaoame
nguiifananssdulumsiny filidesiinailunisieins wisuinseianguiiegluieFuviau
fonsvtneAUA TSNty nstsiulalul 2557 a&vj‘ﬁ'i"aaaz 2 Andu 20,000 Fu wazileanwie

Bayaregiisevar 3 Anlu 125 Muwisegdnlus dyunseleadudmaniunisasiseonvie Tnglud

'
a

2557 smafgvesdummailiivgunlneuminfesay 1 1ndadeausaingivuazAinisudn

o

AdinunTUduswUsnannddmn

o

Sardines Sardines

AN wARAuTe1Inselasilundeulugenlus

unupnaneUIIMLazyarINsImtgamisnseles U 2552-2557

Wnannedumomnsszilos @wow ganneneFumaslizilea (SGD '000)
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Sales of Sweet and savoury snacks by category 2014
Nuts 2402.9
Extruded Snacks 1770.66
Chips/Crisps 1600.21

Totilla/Corn Chips
Popcorn

Fruit Snack

Other 1032.87
6 560 10‘00 1500 2000 2500 3000 (Tonnes)
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Distribution of Sweet and Savoury Snacks 2557 (%)
Supermarket 40.07
Tradition Grocery Retails
Convenience Stores
Hypermarket

Health And Beauty Reatails
Forecourt Reatailers
Internet Retailing

Vending

Non Grocery Reatailers
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wNuNd : wansUSINURUAATRIUTITERN quasnEan AunguRuAl U 2556-2557

1417 Volume Sales (Tonnes) mY2014
Tomato Pastes and Purees )
14.08 mY2013
Other Sauces, Dressing and Condiments S12.65
309.86
Pickled Products 64549
641.64
Cooking Sauces 2,569.72
2,496.26
Table Sauces 10,060.46
9,948.33
0 5,000 10,000 15,000

9111 Euromonitor International

WNUNH : wansyaA1IVINEAUAATRIUTITERNLaTNEAR AMUNgURUAT
U 2556-2557

80.61 Value Sales (SGD "'000) mY2014
79.34 mY2013

Tomato Pastes and Purees

Other Sauces, Dressing and Condiments 4,304.72
4,235.26

Pickled Products 4,741.07

4,708.11

30,267.53

Cooking Sauces ’
29,124.50

53,096.42

Table Sauces .
51,876.39

0 20,000 40,000 60,000

7311 Euromonitor International

aurdoarnemsviinuinUssiansineg daduaudiifvonviogeelul 2557  viedl
wedeaUssa/eiesUsesannegl Taumeriliusmdanalunmawisue vl uegisnn i
gmsiesdunTousinseiemnsuud esndrunausnsafiassavihlisanfomsiianueses
wiloufunaeisunanedossmonedui uasdoausssaduiaguig i mieegluvaed f3
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Y

(Black pepper) duiusav@nfoususu 1 Tud 2557 dsdrunisnsnainis 22% 5d Sweet & Sour
TduuUanemnaIn 19% el insiganuvanvaeweviivesnegendeludenlus vinliaiy
fen1slueImIsINaInraneysemavilandansiunniu Inganigegnsnuidesdeassanieduduy
drusayAviesiuiiviefnazidusanyuns (Char Siu) 1duln (Chicken Rice) Ydandn (Chili Crab)
waga (Grilled Prawn) wJusiu  ngsawfmaridmaduntureuvediAuneiuomiswuunumy
1 @A ey 1 & Y A 6 a & =30 < < v |
9e9l3NA Foaugesa egndeanimvinsuasdoansniu Adiasasesanudu 1 lumsludiglsmse
wiealsesa lumsiems  Bnviadsanunsaldiduedesugesavulfzeims lingldduinduvield

AL DIMTIADNADE

=
Healthier Choice Selections (\ _i_ )

/

Faaugesaamnsansaguaregniluntenludenlus

Auf Pasta sauce JuLduduiiideenmedusudu 2 Tl 2557 iiesananuieuly
nsuslnremsaladny fusnuesynidsaluififunty uasfuaudfldauazanuassiadiluns
UssermsUsznmiduvosning funnldifueened seonszuadesluzesvesnssnguam Aduiinsedu
wislunsuiuussemssimniadessssameuiu lnsasidundndoaUsesauvvanlatuuasinde
uananil mhenuvesdsaluiildooninduaiulovisnisdavhnsdydnualifiogunn “Healthier
Choice” wsifiglaildsuntsmausuiiadnivinlvg atinszuslnadinadeniinsdodoaussaidunuy
atusaAuIINn T FEaaTN 5@LLﬁ%%@%aaU;aiaﬁamﬂ'%mmlm:ﬁuuasmﬁammu,é"a weivniun

(%
1 v U =

U303 Adsnsdadldludiunanunntuninund 3eeldsarfiensiioses dwluisliiivsslovdlunis

- - Y a o oA Y - & oA o B Y ) o e A
Mgdenldndnduaiiioguamiuieiosusesamail Bniewanisnde guslandiunndsdaieluns
durdeausssanldegusinany waglireefondsululdnsduiisansziiinsoslssanfsdeavnin

Tneillodursainfetosiiisualu witnsasugssanulusesguamazinniielanlunguvasiiadnuay

weeawd szlududndeulunguidnguameguad laednisainnisaldn dudlunguiiazanunse
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HHARNFALY

1. U38M Woh Hup Juu3eniifidiuwiamnansaaiauiniianegi 9% taedidudmen

1 [V Y]

Jumindeaugesaonms venainldudugdmiiedudu 2 Tududussinndeanssuissunazdoads
VGRN
2. U3¥" Heinz Singapore Pte., Ltd.  wazu3em Nestle ddruuvanianisnainaglu

v v

JUAYU 2 UaT 3 AIUAIAU

YaNANNY é’qz‘ju%ﬁ'w?iuq lakA Lee Kum Kee Co., Ltd., Tai Hua Food Industries
Pte., Ltd., Chuen Cheong Food Industries Pte., Ltd., Kraft Foods (S) Pte.,Ltd. W& Sin Hwa Dee
Foodstuff Industries Pte., Ltd.

79il USEN Simplot Australia Pte. Ltd. §3mineduduusud “Leggo” 1Uuusemnd
msdulagnantul 2556 eaniigauludusifie White pasta sauce Tuvauziiusevmdusglungy

drulugazdmuieiiies Red pasta sauce Wintiu

‘CHUNKY PASTA SAUCE
wtomato & herbs

A ;. Foddnsagudmsuniasiiuusud “Leggo”

Tl unddanmaneseilanersudnawedudiusuwuulndlug lnenisesnwuy
ussiaeinsaveenlvannidy wieliiresenisldnuuasdisaviifuingadu vsdlfienazausnangy

nAiueuazmnauiglunisugsemalundn wenanidwaudassavflidainuvainualeuin

1%

p
897U0E19LU USHN Chuen HrAnvoausesawusud Tiger laasisassAsamdlniogiagu sadanm
(Bak Kut Teh) ulusamfvesomnsvudeludnlus uenandluuisussndadinsiaudasdeaUsesali

WidagnAngueiendlaunniu InenisususanaliseuasividumgnnszaneunTudnme
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7w : Goausesadndagy dwdurin d1aduld waz Bak Kut Teh

vingnAndoaussalulssmadinudugiuiiifuasmenduauduszant nedsasgu
druutimsnanafingfianlild Fuusdudswnndeadmiunad thadauazanseauavity fidw
Tngjasfenvlnrnuusuafiindanaindaseme  dandasasidulngfiinanuusudlagany
(Private Brand)  vudiaslddesldfunnudonaindn mszguilaadnlng dnadelowazsiulaly

vsgw/wususduiiilududndoanaiu og13weauien Woh Hup was Lee Kum Kee 11nni1

Tngsauudifealsesamly guslandiulngdiasiansanluosvessaninazaiiy
agantunisupemsniian widmsulundadasidmnniiadauaziasesugsauulivenmsuy 019l

TadeluSewaimssnwaunainduieivesmetng
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Wasnelagtuanuidenlunismuemisuentiuvsensdes i sidiumuintiuiiu
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Y Y

v a
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WUSUA TASTY Singapore : Quality Foods, International Standards

NUILNUAIUNIIAVD9EIALUS International Enterprise (IE) Singapore Hn1saaiasy
Audnomnsenefindnludselud Tnesiuiledu Restaurant Association of Singapore, Singapore Food
Manufacturers Association Wag Singapore Manufacturers Federation %alé’%’umaaﬁfuayumﬂ
SPRING Singapore dnlaufemsvesdenlusldsunsdaydnual TASTY Singapore 7iunisuansin
AUADIMTVDIRIALUIHAIIUTAINYAY  NEUNEUAIETAIUGTTUAINY Hsarfosey Tdudnnssulunis
Waukaznanlraunlnunngs gnavewly Yasadeuiguslaa

A

VA

DO

Enabling Enterpnse

FRARRSHRAS
Singapore Food Manufacturers Associaion

Singapore Manufacturing
Federation

G S

n3deyanuaiues TASTY Singapore unisasiesmnudedulussivas
WuguslnAd duAmdnanuienludealsigedald iamsdnmsey

Mswdn sudensussiast Wuluiemnuan dzenn gniosmiundn
Quality foad guaudly Tdmalulagvivadefbey udduinnssusassnelan

International standards
Fyanualuwussyio

(‘1'71Im : International Enterprise Singapore, SPRING Singapore, SFMA, SMa)

dudniildunsdydnual  TASTY Singapore Hudunuad1sdodeunasaluslmdu
uidsHARAuAosTadaua M Audeienildtunsdydnuail  deujshlunsaiuusudlils
nadiSauazvenegsialuSsmanailan ldiasdudndnemsdnsesy videdlduimssudamens
uiazuitmignsmaniddnie  Aumannsowtadsldlussiuunnni desnifunmssniuvessa
PdouLazmeluladviuads

duAnelel TASTY Singapore vinldsalusilunilslumsidugndndumeimsszaulan
LAgillATIasaNUFIUNINITUSNISALAY AILN1TIRENUNVRTRNIATS WeRTHiaIEuy SIURINITHER

a a Yo  aa a1 v . Yo A A =~
WNIFIUUIBIALaENS G T Tanlinun A danalyl TASTY Singapore tasumnuedaluni
wnwd fvedeulunden wavindnauisaveresaalugilantaluseduiid Ml guseneunsii
1A5Un31 TASTY Singapore llg159197U ThaiFex — World Food wesisewwnelnesae



http://www.spring.gov.sg/
http://www.sfma.org.sg/
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nsasinsvasunIdyaneal TASTY Singapore wusaaniiu 2 Uszan #adl

Category 1: With Singapore-based Manufacturing Facilities
-uTEnIangleunardnnegludenlus andufanis F&B
Tseuludenlus siaslaunsgiuues Agrifood and Veterinary Authority (AVA) 103 B

wazduseniateTns HACCP

Category 2: With Overseas-bases Manufacturine Facilities

-uTEnaaneleulardnnegludenlus audufanis FaB

Syndnlustieviuet1atey 51%

IssundndualunisUszina azfesiiuszniatiadng 1ISO 9001 2000 way HACCP
e Tsanlusmasanailduduanisuandud ssdesdiuszniadetng 1SO 22000
Ansssusiion Aadasidiu Co-branding — New Brand Ambassador {uiiu 500 widsgydenldd ($ronss
wsnaduien) uasAandnduiiy 200 wissEerlud/wusus

v

e

NANAUAIDINITVDY

fenlusnelduusun TASTY Singapore

AnanduAenmsvesdnlls aeldiusud TASTY Singapore wiauuszunndudnsing o1il

Frozen Favorites, Food Services, Hearty Staples, Instant Refreshment, Instant Sizzle, Quick Fix T4
yanINIMUIeFUA FIRLUSLE SedeaanluImtieasusemanie tawn

UIEUNANGR

Chun Cheng Fishery

(Frozen Favorites)

Ha Li Fa Pte. Ltd.
(Frozen Favorites)

Seawaves Frozen Food
Pte. Ltd.

(Frozen Favorites)

WUSUR / FUAD

Uszmendeaan

“Silversea”
Tuna Premium Steaks,

Swordfish Premium Steaks

usPa B0UA  glsu Gy
NIMEL ansge
ansreIUIINT 3
A15150U350 M UBILIE

“BoBo”

Premium White Fish Ball,
Chicken Cheese Meatball,
Premium Fishcake,
Chicken Cheese Sausages,

Ready to eat Sausages

poamsiay Ju alu gy
Weuwans wade Waudud
ne FHeauny

“Seawaves”

Frozen Food Products :
Cuttlefish Ball, Prawn Ball,
Mexico Baby Abalone,

Korean Dumpling

Usziasinggalan
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USUNANAR

AMNRUAN

s a 1'%
LUTUM / dUA

UszmeAngdsaan

Jumbo Group of
Restaurants

(Food Services)

“Jumbo”

Singapore Chili Crab
Paste, Black Pepper Crab
Spice

“NG AH SIO”

Bak Kut Teh Spice

B

Polar Puffs & Cakes Pte.
Ltd.

(Food Services)

Chye Choon Foods Pte.
Ltd.
(Hearty Staples)

“Polar”
Puffs & Cakes

Frozen Pastries

Uszimasnelugiiniaeliy

“Peacock”
Fragrant Rice, Brown Rice
Vermicelli,

Rice Noodles

DOALNTLAY LAUINT JU
glsU goens Bulatlige
GUu Tfuaud WauTud
Fade laniu vy answ
210019NT ANy Nuauy
prIUNNAY

Gan Hup Lee (1999)
Pte.Ltd.
(Hearty Staples)

OWL International Pte.
Ltd.
(Instant Refreshment)

Asian Home Gourmet
(CPL) Pte. Ltd.

(Instant Sizzle)

»IAN

- |

Tandc;ori Tikka

ot e SR foisa
Nee Weigha 1575 o)/ SO =

" \ -

“Yamie”
Ready-To-Eat Premix Rice,
Porridge Chicken

2OALATHAY LAWIAT FU
FOALAUR MY IUDBNNANY
TTuaun e leuiu

“OWL}J
Kopitiam Roast, Nanyang
White Coffee

LaNsN1 LedeneTuaan
dulpu myiuaannany
Oceania @%3§"

“Asian Home Gourmet”
Spice Paste (Thai, Indian,
Chinese, Indonesian,
Korean, Japanese,
Singaporean, Vietnamese)

UsTa dulde
4151350550 mMTUB-Tind
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a v Y Aa a 1'% 3 a 1'% d' ]
Ui‘U‘VIE;!NaGI ATNAUAT BUIUA / dUAN UszinAngdsaan
Gold Kili Trading “Gold Kili” DOALNILAE ﬁa%uauﬁ
Enterprise i il Instant Ginger Drink, WAL HSILAR ANy

(Instant Refreshment)

Double Shot White Coffee
& Milk Tea,
2-in-1 Kopi O

(INGERDRINK

LS ¥

Sady  @ansveIUIINT
aaasuaun lwasul
LULSBSLANA UBSIY AU
115a d8UA woalnide
gonu tauen ik ugl
Ay Ju Uy daans
Tewiu 1niale sulaide

Asian Home Gourmet
(CPL) Pte. Ltd.

(Instant Sizzle)

g ! “Asian Home Gourmet”

DIAN

Tand c;ori Tikka

N Spice Paste (Thai, Indian,
- |
Chinese, Indonesian,
Korean, Japanese,

§ Singaporean, Vietnamese)

-

s Bt e S folshoy
Nee Weigho 155 o)/ SO =

UsTa dulde
415150350 mMTUB-TLsnd

Bachun Food Industries
Pte. Ltd.

(Instant Sizzle)

“Ong’s”

Asian Sauces and
Marinades : Traditional
Soy Sauce, Oyster Sauce,
Savoury Barbecue Sauce,

Teriyaki Sauce

Poawnsde glsy dude Bu
Tofldey Thduaud
wan3n e ASAINT ansgy

Amoy Canning Corp (S)
Ltd.
(Quick Fix)

“Amocan”

P Sauces, Curry mixes,

‘ Condiments, Soups,

= Canned Drink, Traditional
meat and seafood dishes in

cans

dulafidie wualgy glsy
Pz IUDINNAN
Uszinenige) luleLie

Seng Hua Hng Foodstuff
Pte. Ltd.
(Quick Fix)

“Camel”

Quality nuts and snacks

LTy nriueennad
glsU wansn1 Pacific

Islands
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2. nqszilgy

YULIMUNSURAYIUNYINUAINNUADANYVDIDINNS

® Agri-Foods & Veterinary Authority \unmhsnuiififuguansiaaeunisiiidrenmsyn
yilaiidndmingludsaludfifiegueunsivvesuilan - sudsinsnsaaeuduiemsynusziam
sududeesunindiedudundmmiheludeivs §1 AvA  aglddermuaiitiunnuddrysuan
Uaeasdevesamnsidunan

p9AUTENRUTRITTUUAILUARAABlua ST AVA  Tanudidy  agmnesiuiaies

A feraluil

> ImsfiansaniessuunIsran o wraan

> imsUssidlumnudesasdatiiianuvasadelusiuems wazannsgiulunis
FARAINDINNT

> szuumshaudinludud daudnissdetudu Wemuvasinuaniiies wsnu
agantunsisenAundy

> finmmmeaeunsruiunsiausiusnEuludumninnanaunsiaaeuaudi
91v5uUs3U Aisimsudnangsdsnlus

> finmsmmaoudnd Mareugnanmeunsvids o Tsseindnd

> anasoukarlinistusedunniufiodaiineg Tssehdnd Tsauommsuusg
fislunagansUszine

> dunauanihsy TdunmefiAatulanssianomsanuaze sl sy

> fimsdeseaevluouay dWenismuauuasiinsizvnnidelse/Anuitounis
il lunsuadnd Tuemsududs ownsudiu Yaranuazuaiudiiu dn waldl lonaenauermsulssy
$I199)

> imsdensdudSuduiniansinunsuargaa@mnIsuIuIaGen  wazasesEuy
nyaaeuluiuauUaenievedeIms

> aswausufietuivesdnslusmcszna

> fimsnsnaevedidlnddaluaniunsallan ARedumsimuiumuasade

(Y

VBIBITUATNTITHYANATN

117897 AVA Laneg1eudndssiuilania1msegnaieanasanisusinatulseme 1ag
IAMLNNTNTLAEWNANUIVDI919S  VebiielulmAnA UL aNISIIALAAEDINS  taediulaune
samalull

(1) dmseydifnazndnatmsludiiion1sundinnmiienuaniy
(2) Fehuswluiusfananianisin Wenesnunasa msivdegiaue
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(3) IM3vNuRazUsEaUNUIINAUIUNIBNURNE 981990 MIBNUEINIe Agri-food
Y83 AVA TIQUan unsmIuvasdvinge1mis

all hsudailuderlustutendauadninndleisuuandndue edradu Gn Uan
warld Tewwiieau AVA lawengiufiagiiulssansnmnisuanainunasanlulszing fen1singss
seuuUfUanmsnalusunsuafniuasnisnanemsnianulasndeungy

(5182 DYAQLNILANT AVA 1 wiww.ava.gov.sg)

® Health Promotion Board (HPB : www.hpb.gov.sg) neldnsensasansnsaauienlus

(Ministry of Health : MOH, www.moh.gov.sg) 9nfsluiiley 2544
fnthnguaduaiuaunindsevnsuazamuaunisiinlsamelu
danlus

working in close
collaboration with its
partners

e
reen ‘a
growth and healthy
development.

Green ‘arc’ represents

Moy HPB - Awualvidlusunsy Healthy Choice Symbol (HCS) gl Logo unussy
Auanlivngauiulssianduiusaveln  Jeusdndndn/undnanunsoduve  Logo  #e  Health
Promotion Board lag Logo § 3 Uswian fe  Healthier Choice, Healthier Snack Way Healthier

. A 1 Ha v da Y A ~ = & Y A4 U g Yy a
Ingredient LiteusduATAUAWIINzaLAUNSUSIAAeaYA W Balunisasnennuedulinguslag
anusadinduladondedudliviuiifiemwiu Logo MINaMULUTI aTvesduAIs19 il Logo  7fleN

ANAULANF1AY LLamﬁqmquizmm%uﬁwGhaﬁ’u fail

AU Logo “Healthier Choice” uwandin drunauvesdud
wianiiTlususuasuluuussnn Saturated Mafouuazinnnaly
SEeUs sudthuusidumazlilearsemsluseuas

ﬁqﬂﬁ]@ﬁuﬁﬁuﬁ%ﬂ%q?{m Cereals, Dairy Products, Egg & Egg

Products, Fat & Qils, Fruit & Vegetables, Legumes/Nuts and Seeds,

Eat All Foods In Moderation Meat & Poultry, Seafood Wazduq FIuAUNINAIN 60 UsEtan A

2,000 5183 Nasuaunwlily Logo Huuussasiun o1


http://www.ava.gov.sg/
http://www.hpb.gov.sg/HOPPortal/content/conn/HOPUCM/path/Contribution Folders/uploadedFiles/HPB_Online/Health_Topics/Food_for_Health/More_Information_For/Healthierchoicelogo.jpg
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Asian Story bird’s Nest Drink, Ayam Brand Barley Instant Original, Milo Powder, Nescafe Gold,
Pokka Apple Tea, Yeo’s Lychee Drink, Giant Instant Oats, Bonjour Soft Wholemeal Bread, Meiji
Natural Low Fat Yoghurt, Marigold HL Milk, Cold Storage Essential Farm Fresh Eggs, Prime
choice Sunflower Oil, Linda Salad Oil, Aero Vending Apple Juice, Sunkist Orange Juice Drink,

Eng Ee Grounded Peanut, Hara Tau Kwa, Terveys Prime Pork Hotdog, JoseFood Ice Pop

Strawberry Flavour, CLOUD Instant Soya Dessert-Lychee Flavour, Fish bay White Fish Loin W
i

duA9ll Logo “Healthier Snack” 3gATaUARUAUAIUSTLANYRY
& = = v ] < ]
YUAEINTOULALleAASY BeazdotusTluvierwindnuazditeluns

@39 Aumdiulugaziiludusn Toludundu Saturated Mafeuuay

'
v o

YRR LUTEAUS

Uaqudl fidurvesuiAeIinseunazlonasy sufiu 188 518015 ¥

Iasuougnlild Logo Huuussasnue 919

Oishi Crispy Potato, Double Decker Comtos Chilli, JoseFood Corn Crunch Sour Cream & Onion,
Juz Snack Shrimp Crackers Chilli, Sun Q tiger Corn Snack, Batak House Brand Chilli Tapioca
Chips, Yes Natural Organic Brown Rice rings Chocolate Flavour, Supreme Ice Cream - Black
Sesame, Uzumaki Ice Cream - Blueberry, Mr Bean Soya Ice Cream, Ah Pong’s Ice Cream -

Cookies and Cream 1Jusu

4uA7il Logo “Healthier Ingredient” ATOUARUAUAN
AoIUssdmsunsuIMIdiuns ldun i inde duvevilvdes
Bureifies @undl Brown Rice uazsiniieg

fetlgtuiduidingn saufu 12 s1ems  AldFueygelild

Logo HUuUII T Ao

For Food Service Use Only

Linda Canola Oil, Knife Cooking Oil — Food Service Pack, Chief Healthier Blend Cooking Oil, Red
Maple Hokkien Noodles (1 kg), Red Maple Hokkien Noodles (3 kg), Red Maple Mee Kia (1 kg),
Red Maple Mee Kia (3 kg), Red Maple Mee Poh (1 kg), Red Maple Mee Poh (3 kg), Red Maple
Kway Teow (1 kg), Red Maple Kway Teow (3 kg) waiz Maggi Chef’s Secret (1 kg)


http://www.hpb.gov.sg/HOPPortal/content/conn/HOPUCM/path/Contribution Folders/uploadedFiles/HPB_Online/Health_Topics/Food_for_Health/More_Information_For/healthier snack logo.jpg
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nwsegrBuduitagunwitldsuayalily Logo vee Health Promotion Board (HPB)

=1

> 7

53

About MARIGOLD HL Milk

P
NUINN : Google.com.sg

WANWLAIINMINMTABUY ALY Logo e 3 Usztandeiuunan Health Promotion
Board (HPB) aillasamsussmduiusuasuugilviuslaaludenlusldlalunisiudsemueimsid
Anm Useleviniadlarunnis wavgnavewdeioduasuaun1ndneig a1i

o msUsznduiusliiuslaauinsuuseniu Wholegrain Foods @3 HPB $amfu
naugRamNIINkazanITuNsAN YR lunsussndmiusuaylinnusunguslaaliiuiniulsemu
91115U5ELAN Wholegrain Foods 819 Wholemeal Bread, Oats and Brown Rice 9814tia8 1 d@use
fu dietostulilidulsaummu el msUssnduiusiondn Iénaidusgned Genaddd 2553
wansfamaiiutuludam 27.0% vesuilaniivusiulssmuomsussamiidvsslonidequan e
Wieuiusas 8.4% 1wl 2507 eils HPB lésiufugudonsily uavguesindifin daliguilae
ansaidentoduiensUssiniiiiusslevineoguninaniu


http://www.google.com.sg/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&docid=GbYoC7xCoYUteM&tbnid=GEdC7KTsv59A2M:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=http://www.oncoffeemakers.com/would-you-pay-s40-000-for-healthier-food.html&ei=AUUBVPGbBY_GuAT19IIo&bvm=bv.74115972,d.c2E&psig=AFQjCNEe1IG6cVOGmz-ZB2YDsi8OWDEa1A&ust=1409455727708640
https://www.google.com.sg/imgres?imgurl&imgrefurl=http://csr.fairprice.com.sg/blog/responsible-retailing/fairprice-housebrand-products/&h=0&w=0&tbnid=n0F5sAMm24o_XM&zoom=1&tbnh=194&tbnw=259&docid=4PWOD_SLEz2ITM&tbm=isch&ei=RUUBVKjqMIK2uATx1oIY
https://www.google.com.sg/imgres?imgurl=http://www.thongsiek.com/system/application/views/im/involve1.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.thongsiek.com/index.php/main/our_involvement&docid=fGecq44qR3sonM&tbnid=6RnOiJAJp6oRMM&w=255&h=165&ei=IUYBVMmyD4rkuQTA3oKIBA&ved=0CAkQxiAwBw&iact=c
https://www.google.com.sg/imgres?imgurl=http://thefoodiliciousworld.files.wordpress.com/2012/09/photo-1.jpg&imgrefurl=http://thefoodiliciousworld.wordpress.com/&docid=qT7qRNXuk1oEzM&tbnid=-NLy40k23AqeDM&w=1417&h=1864&ei=lEUBVIPTIpaiugSY1ILIBg&ved=0CAgQxiAwBg&iact=c
https://www.google.com.sg/imgres?imgurl=https://c1.staticflickr.com/9/8294/7849039952_7c24a02381_z.jpg&imgrefurl=https://www.flickr.com/photos/camemberu/7849039952/&docid=oRl77Eeq_AJgXM&tbnid=DrzC_EN8-Bx2IM:&w=640&h=427&ei=lEUBVIPTIpaiugSY1ILIBg&ved=0CAIQxiAwAA&iact=c
https://www.google.com.sg/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&docid=sFsGAEjz794QdM&tbnid=tycg1IauoxOzTM:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=https://healthylivingsg.wordpress.com/tag/fat/&ei=-kUBVNjCM4eHuASul4KQBg&bvm=bv.74115972,d.c2E&psig=AFQjCNEe1IG6cVOGmz-ZB2YDsi8OWDEa1A&ust=1409455727708640
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] TUsunsy “My Healthy Plate” Fameau
HPB  Usesnduiushviguslnaludealusaseidelunissuuseniu
mmil,ﬁaqmmw lneld Logo “My Healthy Plate” Tviausns
UssLamenmsuazdnanulunisidensudssmuonmsluusazile o1
fdn-waldl Iiidnduesmiliveswu  Brown Rice & Wholemeal
Bread lildnarudu v vewu waniledninardudlviidndy

v
€ HEALTHIER OWS

Y93 wdamsieniing msidenidundulumsuse s way
NN38aNMAINIEAIY

2aMNAUAN

MIBNUNAIUANAKARAINEFUAT fiB Food Control Division (FCD : www.fcd.gov.sg)

neld  Agri-Food & Veterinary Authority (AVA : www.ava.gov.se) A1elé Ministry of National

Development (MND : www.mnd.gov.sg) %Q%Lﬁwﬁﬁ?ﬁ'@ﬁﬁmﬁwﬁﬁ’lLﬁﬂé}jaﬂaaﬂﬁﬁa Ao Labelling
Requirement of The Sale of Food Act, Wholesome Meat & Fish (Import, Export and

Transhipment) Rules and the Food Regulations www.ava.gov.sg/L egislation/ListOfl egislation)

aaMnduA1 el S1garBeansuenanuENUTENOUMIEAINA JUATN UAZILHUAIN/
WHURATIUSINUUUTTAANaoMNS aanduavuenunguiiaais dnvae vesfiegniely Usinu uay
ANAMYBIFUAD NS lardilinsuiadeyauvidmana1msniey

(www.ava.gov.sg/.../labelling.../labelling-guidelines-for-food-importers)

The Singapore Food Regulations ﬁwuﬂﬁmﬁmﬁmsﬁmmiﬁﬁmimif\;ﬁmsﬁlﬁaﬁmﬂw
TudsnlusdndosuansmeazBonduiuuussaiasinussdoviidmun Taeszidouaandudmalassios
ﬂﬁmgéﬁagaﬁugmmu%@ﬁmuWuaq Food Regulations @edasiianiliuntundange vurafadnusgslsl
douni1 3 mm. wiouineanduafifeados feil

- FOnSednuzYeIAUATLTUTamUUINRAUS Da N UL IN N L UD IS N YE AU

)

- ssynemsesesdsdliasuiiu Inesgamnuadudndiuatnunnivies windinsled

4

915 “Tartrazine” AzReasyylusun1sAIeledn “tartrazine” w38 “colour (102)” 50 “colour

(FD&C Yellow#5)”

(% L3

- idhwtingvsveduiluussydue Fesvenlumbensiaiinin wu ML Litres
-y - " woA a @ a v A a a v Yo 1 w Y
w38 g, kg visentheinduq lngiuriasuuaainduaieseyUsunadui wasaunsalddin “Net” 1a

- YouazdleguosinAnviseriidn Jussydael viseinviglulseime agfesiuiuy
aandudiegnadaieu  mnlududidndy  aanduiasdesszuleuasieguasindvieddu {90
Jmnevseowud nienmneaulnsdni Wsans vl anunsassynegndug lsedduuaaindua


http://www.fcd.gov.sg/
http://www.ava.gov.sg/
http://www.mnd.gov.sg/
http://www.ava.gov.sg/Legislation/ListOfLegislation
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- unasiunvesdum laessyteusvinagndnd miuausaming Tanansassuiiiesde
\iea vsedwminminiu
v A a o A a v ¥ o & W 4y =
- MasiunkAnuay Tunvinengvesaus Prepacked awfawinluiiyy vse An

Useiiuasuudiuladiunilanasussydae  Fwnussuudin asaslImuuuvsenuansweIussgine
wag fee [Msnwsnwdainguatlitesndt 3 Tadwns uazwansdynegnslaog1amil Al

USE BY: dd/mm/yy
SELL BY: dd/mm/yy
EXPIRY DATE: dd/mm/yy

BEST BEFORE: dd/mm/yy

Mog1 AR TUNGNUAL TUNLAD1EYDIAUA

EL: 67524120
PRODUCT CF THAILAND

[y

a v I a o & v o
- wnduAmemaluewnsiu (Raw Product) 31dudesseyuivhnsuIsIuuuss
fruaognetnuds nsuansimnegndlnagimils dadl

PACKING DATE : dd/mm/yy
PACKED ON:  dd/mm/yy
PKD : dd/mm/yy

- winduidwdudesfuinwluaauiiane  szfesszynsiusnu idnauuuus
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M(!pa%
EIGERATE AFTER Store in a cool, dry place

|

- u1lAn (Bar Code) / European Article Number or International Article Number
(EAN) 13 barcode #1984 fiail

S

[ 7
v

el dssdeuiiniuinediuaainduadmsuauaunalseam uenanaEfessEy
a . Y v Y o @& v v al A a o vo &
J18a888A01Y The Food Regulations U13siuua Iludessyyudayaduiuiudn aguladadl

1. Date-marking of Expiry Date Iﬂaaaﬂﬁﬁam’m Environment’s Food Regulation-Third
Schedule, Date Marking of Prepacked Food, Regulation 10 (Second Schedule) ﬁaﬁzq’?u%mmq
warISmaiuinwegadauds hdusnusdyuriefinsussivasuuussydusiliviuegsdaau e

é’ﬂmﬁqﬂajﬁaaﬂ'jﬂ 3 mm 91l M7I1 BEST BEFORE enaldffidenuvinendieiu o1 USE BY,
SELL BY EXPIRY DATE
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A0819ANANKAAIULUTIYIUNAUANLIN0

BEST BEFORE : 31 Dec 15. Store in a cool, dry place

Ten1sauAninaluEeoyauuaain 19 yia fail
1) ﬂ%uﬂizmwhm : Cream, reduced cream, light cream, whipped cream and

sour cream excluding sterilized canned cream

2) ULAnKAZLATBALLY : Cultured milk and cultured milk drink

3)  unwavAsosRuuLNIaesls ; Pasteurized milk and pasteurized milk drink

a4) ToiAshuasuansioe’ Yoghurt, low-fat yoghurt, fat reduced yoghurt, non-fat
yoghurt and yoghurt products

5 dwaliwaweslsiuaziniosmuinalinnaweilsd : Pasteurized fruit juice and
pasteurized fruit juice drink

6)  indnmaweslsiuaziaiasmuniinniaseslsd : Pasteurized vegetable juice
and pasteurized vegetable juice drink

7) Lﬁﬂﬁﬂimmﬂﬁh\‘i"] : Tofu, “tauhu” or “doufu”, a soya beancurd product made

) [

of basically soya beans, water and a coagulant, including “egg tofu”, “Taukua” or “daugan”, and
the soft soya beancurd dessert known as “tauhui”, “tofa”, or “douhua”, but excluding the oil fried
tofu in the form of a pouch known as “taupok”, and the dried beancurd stick

8) awnsiideafuluaauiianie : Food which is stored or required to be stored
at a chilling temperature to maintain or prolong its durable life, but excluding raw fruits and
vegetables

9)  Vitaminizsd fruit juice and vitaminised fruit juice drink

10) Vitaminised vegetable juice and vitaminised vegetable juice drink

11)  unwvaIkasNanduulman : Liquid milk and liquid milk products &AL sl
ﬁﬁugu"‘] : excluding condensed milk, sweetened condensed milk, evaporated milk and canned
sterilized milk and milk products

12)  wdwane1ms : Flour

13) 1hade : Salad dressing

14)  11881UA : Mayonnaise

15)  @4uua : Raisins and sultanas
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16) %@ﬂIﬂLLﬁmmamalﬁLLasﬁ"J : Chocolate, milk chocolate and chocolate

confectionery in which the characteristic ingredient is chocolate of cocoa, with or without the

addition of fruits and nuts
17) amwvﬁwﬁﬁm”ﬁgﬂ% : Breakfast-cereal with or without fruit and nuts except in

cans
18)  ®1SAMSUNISA : Infants’ food

19) 1hsfutsse1ms : Edible cooking oils

[

Val ndunemnsildiunauves Tree Nuts Iefpdnanitanussylidaau fadl
Although all care is taken to prevent potential cross contamination by
allergens, this product is made on equipment used for making goods

containing tree nuts

Caution : Product may contain walnut husk or shell

2. o msinaumyansHanvinliinsaniu Gedenanitsdndiuiuay Mliiuszduoygin
1% nenanaliuuaainduai Feasnausaninu ewn Acesulfame-K, Saccharin {usy

3. ewnsmalavuinsdmsugidagmauam laun dudenshinauinia duaaeim

dmsuiidulsaumau Femnsmail Snludeuansdoyadaauuuaaindud

4. aanaumlayuins Feegluguuuuues Nutrition Facts Panel (NIP) @e53ufis Energy,

Protein, Fat, Carbohydrate Tue111s fiognaitiu

$38819 Nutrition Fact Panel (NIP) Uuaaindumi

(AL |t sty

b B\ -_.mM-nsﬂ;_ = e A
| b A+ (R INSTANT PRODUCE €O, 1T, | -
f 7| 901 MO 4 KATRAT KRATUMBAEN SAMUTSAKORN 74110 Wl | Nutrition Infg
n https//www.nrinstant.net | b | S0rving nize; 1
H0Iving P

Nutrition Facts: s see1tsp |
(15g8, Servin%s about 15, Amount Per Servian: Calories 50, :‘i
Fat Cal 3, Total Fat 48 (6% DV, Sat. Fat fg (2% OV), |
Trans Fal 0%, Cholest, Omg (0% DV), Sodium f120mg|

ohlr?arb. 20 (1% OV), Fiber 0g (0% DV) |
ein A |

47 D)
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Nutrition Facts
Serving Size 1 cup (228g)
Serving Per Container 2
Amount per serving
Calories 250 Calories from Fat 110
% Daily Value*
Total Fat 12 ¢ 18%
Saturated Fat 3¢ 15%
Trans Fat 1.5¢
Cholesterol 30mg 10%
Sodium 470 mg 20%
Dietary Fiber Og 0%
Sugars 5¢
Protein 5g
Vitamin A 4%
Vitamin C 2%
Calcium 20%
Iron 4%
*Percent Daily Values are based on a 2}000 calorie
diet.
Your Daily Values may be higher or lower depending
on
Your calorie needs
Calories 2,000 2,500
Total Fat Less than 65¢ 80¢g
Sat Fat Less than 20¢ 25¢
Cholesterol Less than 300mg 300mg
Sodium Less than  2,400mg 2,400mg
Total Carbohydrate 300¢g 375¢
Dietary Fiber 25¢ 30g

5. dunaufiviyluemns 1 Royal Jelly, Aspartame agsiasuansdayatioul Juuaaindud

Warning : This products may not be suitable for asthma and allergy

sufferers

15 ¥ a v v % [-%] 6
2aniNunaaIndnAaIllasiii Nsl%ﬂ’l‘it‘&l B U I BIANNWD

1. ﬁﬁmzywaﬁmﬁ%’umﬂﬁuﬁﬂmmiﬁ'ﬂuﬁmﬁmﬁmm:mﬁaLLs' Tasanating

ﬁmﬂ@ﬁvlaj AT lT e 1T

“200ml of this orange juice contains 15mg of Vitamin C”
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o 2
2. dszlominislasuinig a:‘zzqvlﬁlugﬂmeawagamﬂmimmi gt

aa Nutrition Facts Panel (NIP) 4196 udvinaldemnaasdelufiszyuuasniud

“Source of Energy”, “Source of Protein”, “Low in Calories” %38 “Sugar Free”

3. 1uN15919843 emnsanusadesiunarinwilsadieald dregernafivan
SEYUURAINAUA

"effective in preventing or curing cancer."; "lower the blood pressure'

4. VusEYI 9INITITTRUgUALaTALESISINeviTet It na LAY

Mo 1MNANIINTEYUURAINEUA

"A runner can run faster after consuming the food."

Y
v a

nannasilunisarsdamsildansemsianansessylivuaaingudi deasusiail

[ o w

1. msenafeivansensnsndy waridnadiuuurihnuanud1fyresansea1ms

o

Y

2. ffegamainencansnlasuniseeususgrautamglusasilandunansanmns
I3 & 1 1
Wuuselemisasnanie
3. nsonedadunstigbiassauiinnudilatoyastagndes uazvilimsuia

[y

AuddgvatemstunmsiionSulssmululszdmniu
4. @sosiasangionsdeazfedivsinandulyaudermunves Food
regulations #3UBAINUANITRULUIENTOWNTIINUUIBIUNSUIUSUT99 Health Promotion Board

LAZAUANIEADITEYANTEIMNT HRAINFUARE 19 TAL UMY



ay vy ) Y Yy vy &
i']Elﬂ"l‘Jﬁqiaﬂﬁﬂqﬁﬂ‘lﬂiUﬂqﬁﬂaﬁJiU LLa%ﬁ']ﬁJ'ﬁﬂi%‘l.ﬂ'JUUQa']ﬂauﬂ'ﬂﬂ ﬁéﬂﬂ\‘iu
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[

(Hypersensitivity) 9s#8338U%0

17; IYNI9

1 Macronutrients : Protein, Lactose, Dietary Fibre

2 Vitamins and minerals : Vitamin A, B (B1, B2, B3, B6, B12), Vitamin C,
Vitamin D3, Vitamin E

3 Calcium

4 lodine

5 lron

6 Folate (for pregnant women)

7 Vitamin K and vitamin D work synergistically on bone metabolism

8 Magnesium

9 Zinc

10 Other nutrients :  Probiotics, Prebiotics, Inulin, Oligofructose,

it : wiw.ava. gov.sg/.../labelling-guidelines-for-food-importers-manufacture)

a

4 o &
LATOIUTY AU

ludauemsuanaseslseniulszmundazilinfadymliiaanuidnlanuly

¥

AUALAZIATRIUTIVURAINAUABE1NTAIAY BTN 1SFUA AL

No.

Group

Ingredients

Cereals containing gluten

\Wheat, rye, barley, oats, spelt, their hybridised strains and their

products.

Crustacean and crustacean

products

Crayfish, prawns, shrimps, lobsters, crabs and their products.

Eges and egg products

Eggs from laying hen, duck, turkey, quail, goose, gull, guinea fowl and

their products.

Fish and fish products

Molluscs such as oysters, clams, scallops and their products.

Peanuts, soybeans and their

products

Peanuts, which may be declared using “eroundnuts” or similar terms,
and soybeans, which may be declared using

terms such as “soya” or “soy”.

Milk and milk products

(including lactose)

Milk from cows, buffaloes, goats and their products.

Tree nuts and nut products

Almond, hazelnut, walnut, cashew nut, pecan nut, Brazil nut, pistachio

nut, macadamia nut and their products.
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Sulphites directly added and/or carried over from food ingredients at a
(viii) |Sulphites in concentrates of
total concentration of 10mg/kg or more (calculated in terms of total
10mg/kg or more

sulphur dioxide).

o

v o L4 o v o ) = 14 4 dy
UVBNTNUAGVIUY glunisudnuazannuedua19115v989AlUS ﬁiqﬂﬁﬂ‘i%ﬂ\‘m

1. dumeomnsldmsidiunanves  Heavy metals WU Arsenic, Lead and Copper Tu

AR IuMLAUAAUR (MIUVDINTAUN Sale of Food Acts, Tenth Schedule,

www.ava.gov.sg/docs/default-source/legislation/sale-of-food-act/food-regulations.pdf?sfvrsn=0)

Fog19LTU
71478 : parts per million (ppm)
fuA Arsenic (As) | Lead (Pb) | Copper (Cu)
-Beverages
Ale, beer, cider, perry, porter, stout 0.2 0.2 7
Brandy, gin, rum, whisky and other 0.2 0.2 5
alcoholic liquor and Chinese wine
exceeding 40.0% v/v alcohol at 20°C
Wine, Chinese wine, liqueur, alcoholic 0.2 0.2 7

cordial or cocktail

Fruit and vegetable juice, not including lime 0.2 0.3 2

and lemon juice

Lime and lemon juice 0.2 1 2
-Other Food

Baking powder, Cream of Tartar 2 2 30

Canned fish and meat, meat extract 1 2 20

and hydrolysed protein

Caramel 5 5 30
Coffee beans 1 2 30
rruits and vegetables 1 1 30

[y 1

2. ldawsadidn dwe lawn wan  Lazdndsdumn  Seaweed MlldIUNENUDY
inorganic arsenic AW 2 ppm
3. AumUanuaznaniud Lazduaiemsous Wmstdiunauuesans Mercury TuuSune

WU 0.5 ppm


http://www.ava.gov.sg/docs/default-source/legislation/sale-of-food-act/food-regulations.pdf?sfvrsn=0

AR
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duremmly ldastidiunauvesas Tin 1AW 250 ppm

ansuan Selenium lipasiiluowsiiu 1 ppm

6. @1suau Cadmium TuduA Molluscs ldaasiAn 1 ppm  TuduA Seaweed liaasiAu

2 ppm  WardAUAIDIMIIOUY llAIsIAY 0.2 ppm

7. @swan Antimony limasiAu 1 ppm

8. MuNSUNNEUAT  Milk

v

DR AT NAN A NN AIUNALVDIENTANAN

(1PilA 9 NEn1n Chemical Synthesis #58 Micro-organism)

Antibiotic

'
a1

9. MUY U1 Tawan WA wazdndsduriiodninazevnsinauledn i daiadiu

HANYDIA1T Oestrogen ANA1NBY ARBlUL

(n) diethylstibestrol (3, 4-bis(p-hydroxyphenyl)-3-hexene);

(¥) hexoestrol (3, 4-bis(p-hydroxyphenyl)-n-hexane);

(m) dienoestrol (3, 4-bis(p-hydroxyphenyl)-2, 4-hexadiene)

10. Aumomsheslifidiunanaesans Aflatoxins %58 Mycotoxins Laognale

11. &suudeu Microbiological fitafmunluasaeeluil

o nsdnsagUNTensuUsENL asUmUeuaes Escherichia coli fiadliivfiu 20 o gm

wsose ml vialunsailduemsussinnidy wielu pathogenic microorganism

4

~1ensauAteImslugesi 1 Fausingeyi Eleventh Schedule vzdoaiuluniy

1M557U Microbiological 1Us%L3luteafl 2 uag 3 ¥839318N130E10ATIATA A

MICROBIOLOGICAL STANDARD FOR FOOD

1%

a
U

Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Type of Food

Total Count at
37°C for 48 hours

Coliform Count

Milk powder (including full-cream, half
cream, skimmed milk and infant
formula)

not more than 100,000 per gram

not more than 50 per gram

Buttermilk powder

not more than 200,000 per gram

not more than 50 per gram

Pasteurised milk

not more than 100,000 per
millilitre

not more than 50 per
millilitre

lce-cream

not more than 50,000 per gram

not more than 10 per
gram

Cooked crab meat, prawns and shrimps

not more than 500,000 per gram

Molluscs, ready for consumption

not more than 500,000 per gram

Edible gelatin

not more than 100,000 per gram

Fish, ready for consumption

not more than 100,000 per gram

Pastry

not more than 100,000 per gram

Meat, ready for consumption

not more than 1 x 1 million per
gram
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Any solid food ready for consumption not more than 100,000 per gram
not specified above

Any liquid food ready for consumption | not more than 100,000 per
not specified above millilitre

SasmmsTadesluduimansasiuzdomaasfecdidnaumos positive fields 7t Ly
Yavay 20 maluihusdome warliiudosay 40 mnfundnsasisuganusdoma it
Ketchup, Puree Wag Paste

nduves Microscopic fields azdadlgsunmsasivaeulimduluamunssuisitvun

lag Association of Official Agricultural Chemists Y4155

12. @up1 Abalone/Shellfish n18la Wholesome Meat & Fish (Import, Export and
Transhipment) Rules @sdufazdoadeudoogistaauuuussyfusivigniosivaudiegluussyfus
WU “Abalone” commonly refers to molluscs of the genus Haliotis, it should not be used for

other genus of shellfish &sdnsuoMTNZLE WADILUDAIN FIT

SNYALLDYAVBIAUAN

- AINUNTBIAUAN

¥

- WUSUAURIAUAT (E13)

]
A

- Fouazvinglalssnundn/uwlsgy uagduneulnngs/ulsy
- YouarnuelavlseuNEn/uUTIU war TR uUIIIN1TUTIA e

- MNYAVYARATANIUTIININITUTIINTEUDY kA THAN1TUTIINTEUBN

- UmngnsveduMNUITULAaE MNEUTIYAIINUF LA A UUEN DI U599
(% ¢
fua
sﬁagal,ﬁmaﬂﬁﬁ www.ava.gov.sg/FoodSector/FoodLabelingAdvertisement
n1sazdinaaindudl

vniinmsasdamenisay  TesinTuiinanuay iuivune1guLaUINAUA LAY UTIT ]
yiensdmnedudniivuneny  siiesmnedudfiivinuiluanuiiiliauens gnssvhinafuan
Tasulnwusulaiiu 5,000 noaalsaanlys éfm%’ummﬁm%&@iaqw adlnwusulaiiu 10,000 aoaans
danlus viednAnliiu 3 heu Wi uarUsu meld Wholesome Meat & Fish (Import, Export
and Transhipment) Rules Wag AVA aninsndsinudmiiedudiiangianan viedslivinangldde

d! < 1 ¥ ) a v 3 ¥ o ¥ d‘ d‘ 1%
F9 AVA aziualdaglunsyihaedustugangindiiiietes


http://www.ava.gov.sg/FoodSector/FoodLabelingAdvertisement
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ASSUIUNISUILTN

o Y a Y a v =

ASUNIAUAIAUAIMAUTELAY  SUDIAUAIDMNSIININI e TuRRldS  Feudnazdag

9 Y

HuuFnitinuausadd

1. lasunsaangidouusenlinunuiesu Accounting & Corporate Regulatory Authority
(ACRA : www.acra.gov.sg)

2. lasuluaygwnisuidr  (Import  License) a1nwithed u  International  Enterprise
Singapore (IE Singapore : www.iesingapore.gov.sg)

3. lasuniladesygislunisindidud (Import Permit) Tuwsazadiwasnmsthidranmieauy
Agri-Foods & Veterinary Authority (AVA : www.ava.gov.sg) ﬁLﬁuMﬁ’Jm’mﬁWﬁU@JLLa
arvasuNMsihaumensynvisiitidanswingludsealufifieaueunsivvesuilng
Tudszina

4. lpamzifvuioundrdualunsazasmeniienudalus  Department of  Customs

(www.customs.gov.sg) teaNnsaduveaylRindnduAwArItgnIFaUALAZUINS (GST

v ! ~ A v ! a ¢ &
- 7%) ANYDULATATIIULUYUNLNYIVD IWUQqHWWQQULmaiLUW



http://www.customs.gov.sg/
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3. N15A5ENINUsEINA

asalusapsiianinmsiidnduaens/asesmududdy  uenaniiensuslnaniely
Usewmenad  duhdumndndwrarildunilsludsoonso (Re-export) dneag 7198l dsplusiiannuanunsa

Tunsudndudomnsdnsaguiasesnulivateysann waziinisdwenludmausenanalandae

[

Tugnunsensenirssemedudemisuasinsosnuvesdnlus Inelideyaaguladad

A5AN9IU NISU LU ILALEIDDN MAUAIDIMSHALLAS DIRNYDIFIALUS

Tl 2557 msisiludumemisuasiasosnvesdnlusiyan 22,529.33 aruwseny
ansgs WinAuny 2556 Jeway 5.04 Inedsnluidseanyadi 9,768.09 auwSEganss WLAUINT
2556 $ovaz 8.52 uaztndiyan 12,761.24 aruwvienansy Winduainl 2556 Sewaz 2.53 Fuviuld

71 9297 2555-2557 HANNAUAIDINTHALLASRNVDIAIALUSTINSHUTNDE 19w BLTa Y

dmurtinsieuNnsIAL-iguIgy 2558 NMSANTINTALAAT 10,142.30 dumsegansye
91318A9NIUNTIAN-TQUIBY 2557 Saway 7.11 lasunsiau-lquieu 58 In1sdseanyan 4,458.86
UREYANSE anaIIINUNTIAN-TquIsy 57 Separ 5.30 dwumsdndiunsieu-lguieu 58 dyann

Y

5,683.44 AMUWSHYENTTY aAa9INUNTIAN-HuIeU 57 Seuag 8.49

A15A1521 NN5ULILALAIDNYBIAIAUSIUALA19IMNSHALLASRIAL U 2555 — 2558 (UA.-1i8)

MY | UV HEaNSEY

379M3 2555 2556 2557 wuln | wA -8 | wA -8y | dule
(%) (2557) (2558) (%)

57/56 58/57

N13ANIM 20,266.11 21,448.16 | 22,529.33 5.04 10,919.02 10,142.30 -7.11

n5eaen 8,205.62 9,001.39 9,768.09 8.52 4,708.49 4,458.86 -5.30

AUERItTA 12,060.49 | 1244677 | 12,761.24 | 253 6,210.53 5683.44 | -8.49

AANITAN -3,854.87 | -3,44538| -2,993.15 | 13.13 -1,205.04 | -1,224.58 1.62

‘17‘1I1J’1 : World Trade Atlas
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N158998N
asnlusdsandumonnauaziniesmuluiaszmesinsgiinlan Tneuszinagidsoondi
a1y 979 w1y eeawside iy @lawesuaun weosull ansgeisnt dude dulalldy UsTa
3 Judu
Aufomns 10 Susuusniidealusaseantuddlan U 2556-2558 (ua.-de) il
MY GV HEEaNSEY
Susudl/ 318013 2556 2557 | uiw/am | 2557 2558 | \is-an
HS (%) ua-dy | ue-de (%)
57/56 58/57
uA-g
1 9IMNUTINAe 019 TUsAU LNy | 1,089.86 | 1,580.97 | 45.06 | 789.49 | 717.45 | -9.13
HS 2106 | utha Yideuusinduvdousd
ASULTIEY
2 uiazaduivilidudu viodn | 26849 | 25072 | -662 | 13378 | 8410 | -37.14
HS 0402 | thena viseansvilsmnuaue
3 Foanazveausaursiilidniy 129.00 | 12523 | -301 | 59.90 64.61 7.85
HS 2103 | vindioa voawaniiliUgasa
4 dnfthdwnasanide 40.99 57.13 28.25 | 2241 46.94 | 109.22
HS 1605
5 o) 69.62 8260 | 1571 | 3260 | 4189 | 2847
HS 1006
6 walsl gt wazduduiiilanle | 029 1.00 7 2942 | 3508 | 19.23
HS 2008 | ¥oIY
7 vanigausaderlililde 29.08 2606 | -11.58 | 13.04 14.78 13.28
HS 1604
8 we lofuazituduafildanuy | 40.66 44.61 885 | 2157 | 1457 | -3247
HS 0405
9 dnfthdwnesanife asion 29.69 21.93 -35.38 | 11.97 13.76 14.88
HS 0306 | Wasneenuislifinu
10 waun (136) v lidudu w3 11.79 29.19 | 147.58 | 13.69 10.86 | -20.66
Hs 0404 | wiandana wieansvilviudug
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ASINLENINISEI9aNFUAIDIMS 10 dUAUKINVDIFIALUS U 2555-2558 (uA.-Lie)

M4 HS code

MLUSD Export of Singapore
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A15ULUN
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denlusundrdumemisuasiasashnanUseinasiegmilan Yseinagadndniidfy 019 uaide

o

ansgn Bulell@e Ju QUu vy lindu eeawsife answerwndns  Bude  dSued  nmald

a <

VYA 89909 Nautud

[

AUA191915 10 dusuksnRdanlusudnannlan U 2556-2558 (Ue.-T8.) A9l
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MY U HansyY

Suduil/ $18N13 2556 2557 Wiu/an 2557 2558 | wiaw/an
HS (%) uA-3e un-3e (%)
57/56 58/57
AA-UY
1 91NTUTaUea 8191 TUsiu Wiy 477.00 | 47329 -0.78 250.63 | 23527 | -6.13
HS 2106 | Wits “IE’]L%EJMUEQﬂaIUM%EJLLG]‘Qﬁ
AU
2 wnuazaIuTv gy ey 669.97 637.95 -5.01 330.34 218.29 | -33.92
HS 0402 | thena vieanssilimnuaug
3 41 309.28 | 32256 | -2099 | 153.61 | 140.09 -8.8
HS 1006
q {loans an uilfu vieudiBuan | 24053 | 28133 14.50 129.13 | 133.65 3.49
HS 0203 | uds
5 dewavanduiivsinaldvesdn’ | 28031 | 26792 | -4.62 119.12 | 119.13 0
HS 0207 | Unides
6 dnfthdwanasanide Tuagar 18838 | 213.37 11.71 76.73 102.72 | 33.86
HS 1605 | uazdmrithiilaifinssgndund
7 dnithsmanaSanide awen 183.15 194.24 5.70 90.70 85.64 -5.59
HS 0306 | Waeneenvsalifniu
8 fiuindue anvideutuds 167.08 175.39 4.73 85.92 84.76 -1.35
HS 0709
9 dlodnfdndu viednifiususs | 13807 | 14250 | 3.0 6648 | 6813 | 247
HS 1602 | wiseyinlildlmde
10 | wald gnin wazdduiivilanle | 12374 | 12566 | 152 5723 | 6458 | 1284
HS 2008 | v

‘17'1lm . World Trade Atlas
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&
U

MY S USEaNSY

Suduil/ 578015 2556 2557 Wiw-an | 2557 | 2558 | iw-an
HS (%) 57/56 | up-dle | uA-dg (%)
58/57
uA-e
1 4m 13517 | 13574 0.41 65.09 55.74 -14.36
HS 1006
2 dodnfdndy viednifiuzauss | 6690 | 6637 -0.79 3218 | 33.80 4.90
HS 1602 | wsevhlililvide
3 unwazasuilivilidudu wagld | 35.21 35.44 0.66 17.56 19.00 8.40
HS 0401 | Waninifaniinna
4 Uanitusausiaievinlilinde 20.76 18.99 -9.31 8.96 7.84 -12.62
HS 1604 | P1sdenazaesiildununiiied
yhanluuan
5 walsl gnifn wazdnduiiilanle | 1457 | 1549 5.96 632 | 587 7.21
HS 2008 | wasi
6 91N IUTAUee 8171 TUsiU Ly 14.47 14.19 -1.94 6.14 6.06 -1.31
HS 2106 | uths Yideuusinduviousd
ASLIBN
7 dnfthdwanasanide Tuagar 14.12 16.39 13.80 6.59 6.94 5.35
HS 1605 LLazﬁmiﬁﬂﬁlﬂﬁﬂiz@ﬂé’wﬁa
8 fourindue anvioutuda 13.71 14.26 3.80 6.78 7.05 3.78
HS 0709
9 unts wwans 1in Jannuazuuy 12.92 10.79 -19.74 5.25 5.90 12.29
HS 1905 | Swaniuineddus aeilinliviels
Ay
10 Uan anseutiu hiswiaile 9.21 8.95 -2.90 4.58 3.83 -16.46
HS 0302 | Uanuwuuilata uaziieuauuudy

ANUIELAN 03.04
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4. wurldauazngAnssuEUILaA

4.1 wrldunwsamarmnsansaguTuiealus

danlusidudssmanduundn dnsuvstuludszmess Ussrwudinisliiadinegiussu
Aoswdeiiunian ermsduseguidainituudududendrfglunisdnidudinvesaudenlis  Ussvivu

drunnflensulsemiuemisuentiu uwazdnasdeemsdniaguun Sulsevnu Useneuiuyia-dealus

C ]

dusniiselauasinds@ogs lnelul 2557 518l6 Gross National Income (GNI) siaviailuiiu 69,168

wWiSgydalus (www.wingstat.gov.sg) dalviguilnadiulngludenlusfonuslandumniauningin

9

o w

AUszine tneddsisaveudouasanuvivaivvosdudndud Ay

N15USTAADIMNSYRIvMAIALUSHY TUSunanduundu Taglud 2557 Winaduainl 2556
Spay 1.9 wazm1An1sailn  wudldunisuslaaemisaziivsunaiudusely Tneaianisaiannt 2558-

2559 zilgnsiudusesas 3.2 aetl dnalaminnisaiaint 2559-2562 asilonsiuTy  Sawaz 2.1

ol (BMI Industry View-Singapore 2014) lnefmgnaainuaisgiade Fennudsanisaananladu

¥ 7 7
' = v

UadvdAglun1stuiedounsiindua1a1msuInTu el ATUINAUAI9IANTINTY 81anelAAANIT

Y a ¥

Wt UNIINIANgRUULALI Y Fandnesiasinisuiuduasimunduallinaninlouinsgiued
paaaan Muiwdnduslnlulinsdedunden gnavewnds Iasnadesiumsuivesauulng weoli
Auslaasdanfaniuauenlunisidendeduiiiug Snnsdndndiasinunduivesnulviiendnual

A A va v & Aa Y o vy X a &
ienazlndumiluiilenuaraindadiunaalvigauludenlus

M8 BMI Industry USEvYIIN1981513ANABINTALAIA9 ladrsransiiulnlud
2557 waza1an1saini1seaulnaudel 2562 Tua1un1suslAnAZUA1I91I%IS LASRIAY wasAuA1ly

aa o % L2 dy
PFINUTLA1IU AU

duAn 2557 (%) CAGR to 2559 (%) | CAGR to 2562 (%)
food consumption +1.9% +3.2% +2.1%
Alcoholic drinks sales growth +6.3% +6.5% +6.7%
Soft drink sales growth +3.2% +3.5% +2.1%
Total mass grocery retail sales +2.4% +2.8% +3.0%

Source: BMI Industry View-Singapore-2014 (www.store.bmiresearch.com/singapore-food-drink-report.html)

s : CAGR (Compound Annual Growth Rate = 8nsinsiiulandesiod)


http://www.wingstat.gov.sg/
http://www.store.bmiresearch.com/singapore-food-drink-report.html
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[

Jadeuazuuiliuvain1suilnnamisvasynigenlds asuladal

o (uslaafleuuslnneImisiiteguan (Healthy food)

[
[ 1 =

Uagtuguilnagnidealusiinnuddysoguaimunndy Wunavibiduieisiiieaunin

v q

a £ IS

Tupandsnlusvenasfinduegmeiiios aziulain Tuganifuilaagnlovdenlumefiuiaainaisiad

9

Y a

P ) P o I a v ~ o v a & v &4 a v A
ANA1e dunsieunnduedluduaioinns i lvduslaaludealusiuuiluudeduaiiaavnin

54

(Healthy Food) &uf1ea3uniln (Organic) Wazngudurusuusansiiogun1niiudu wanainil

duslaaludsnlushinuauladiunsidentesimsniivssleriseguam lnefinrsanisesaisemnaduy

(% '
= v o

wan - dnns dalianuddnivaisemnsidesiulsanseraiuguaindnee

wualliunsduedudiioguaimasveneduindusioly Tnelusewingd 2558-2560 n1s
JmnhegrugUilesinsiinazlyadunnduniinsdmiieiiuiuddnginly iWewinguiesunsiing
ANuasadaAUARINTaeUTEAInd e wenandl  Juslaalleuiiasiiendedum o

guilasusiig mszliinudzainauns wazanunsadodusduslalunanfeaii

luduvasumliusnisiuemnsiduyemsiieavnn  zdiasdinsduiniouniinis

o a v Y a a v s a 2 . =Y v o & !
YENYF D19 S1UATLESHUIDasWATNNSe Brown Rice usnwlialuanndnivnn vl 910518971917
VOIMUIEDAUN The Straits Times atuiufl 31 &wneAu 2557 de “Whole grain foods more
popular now” seyi1 Uagduguslnaludenluslvmnufieuuasivansulsemuemisningnainvsed
drunanuad Whole Grain wWinunTu Tudndunuinnin 114 4 au agsuuseniue1msuseanyn Whole

Grains ogatey 1 d@w/u Fududnsfiandt 10 Uik Afidies 1 Tu 12 auwidy (deyaain

&

Health Promotion Board, Singapore) 141 8191157130135 UUTeMULALLINTU Ao Whole grain breads
#1150 Brown Rice Jad1ukU9na1nde 3 % 1890810013 uasnlUs wazlasuanudauiuay
2619729157 1PN TINUUELRNTUDT 18% Hod
914 Health Promotion Board (HPB) &salus duasunaglviauisunisiuuseniueims

Whole Grains Fudunstagliguilaafiguamudauss iliAalsaiilane lsauzSwazlsaumnu

AansalyarMsImnegudunagua 1wl 2560 avveneduiutiu 1.6% Weieuiugnm
Tt 2555 duAditeaunn 5 ngu Tunlduasveneiiiatuegwiaiiomny senint 2558-2560 A

AN519979819U
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n1sAaN1saln1sTInUneRuANaguAwW 5 ngu U 2558-2560

nguAUA" yae : umiseyFealus VYA %

2558 2559 2560 2560/2555
Health and Wellness (HW) 1,245.6 1,262.8 1,277.5 1.6
1. Better For You (BFY) 120.8 120.8 120.6 0.2
2. Food Intolerance 23.6 24.8 25.8 5.8
3. Fortified/Functional (FF) 694.3 706.7 717.5 2.0
4. Naturally Healthy (NH) 396.3 399.8 402.8 1.1
5. Organic 10.7 10.7 10.8 0.9

9311 : Euromonitor International

nsaamsalinisIineAudinaguam Tnsuenily 2 UssmarAgy sendned 2558-2560

Ussangua yaf : Srumisegydealus VIEA2 %o
2558 2559 2560 2560/2555
Health and Wellness (HW) 1,245.6 1,262.8 1,277.5 1.6
1. HW Beverages 515.9 520.3 524.4 0.9
2. HW Packaged Food 729.7 742.5 753.1 2.1
#1111 : Euromonitor International
ognalsfn  fuslnaludsalusdilidmnuthlaluddiiamnuves  “Audifioguamm”

DENABINT LABLRNNZAIULANFNTENINAUANAURENANINGTTUYIA (Natural Healthy : NH) waz

a 14 1 s a & v a a v A 1 I3 a fal o
AUAINRUDINNTBBILNUN LLG]ﬂlﬂﬂumﬂiuﬂﬂﬁUﬂﬂﬂﬂUV’ﬂLW@@“Uﬂ']W pgnalsnany  adenlusiuualiy

HenuslaeduanaueIiiseesuniniuay




64

5. gianudrngylunain

v o

fadmingAudomsdifag/miousulsemuludeelufifu - Smsjadufigudesing
Anuazlewodindiin luvaridemmadendus Wy matnan Aaindudemsuias/ulssy Sufues
psouRt)  Puazeintouasdfindn  suiiuenauasiaTeshuamesian  lianansosesiu
wan e wihnduauiinmnudaidlugiiniefow desmndalddegs fmu nagnsd
vasdnenngsioludnlls Ao nsuiulunisasinguduslaavuinluguasnistediuutwainly
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daaSuuagransuduaidiigngugnAatdmanensluszauin-nans-gs  umMsvgduanmiiziuggnia
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v
(Y LY a ¥ s

A a v a a a v N a a a a v A & Al
veiludumvilafiey uasyauniillen duAieesuniia/daseansiiy uagduAivanzauuazsdun
a Y ! % a Y Ad v ! ady v o o L a s
Henvesuslaaanizngy suuteduailunfeinsvessnsnnangreiuniidnegludalys

agdlsfinnn msdnduladeduivesiuilaatu Sinsdadondniossanduddgydudu
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uwsnlun1siansuidendedudn Aely MsmvuasIAvgauaty Ingnanguaiszluegivanyuzny
sssuwAveduilan ol Juilamaiiansu/dndulaetsiniuarlidesiiessmreduiniaiy
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(1) FairPrice Group (2) nauu3®m Dairy Farm wag (3) Sheng Siong lagasUanszddsy Al
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I FairPrice

(1) FairPrice Group www.fairprice.com.sg

nauUTIngUesndiAn FairPrice Jeiinmsusmsanulag NTUC FairPrice Co-operative
Ltd. Aesadulud 2516 feiushansdauiininetietszsludosrlddedumsnsosinlmuly
ogamnzan Sslddnsdnmuvaduiniinagnitesmieliuaguslnaiinelddesisuunans Tng
usniduty Fairbrice Tdgadhlufiguslnadiinglddos-umnan  wiluvned FairPrice Tduensandu
guesinfiAnsssu Wuuiuanilngianlulssmafeduueietennnnin 230 wis Maselus

IﬂEJUizﬂaUVL‘UﬁDEJGqULﬂaguﬁﬁ(ﬂmaf[ﬁ%a FairPrice Supermarket, FairPrice Xtra, FairPrice Xpress way

SugzAIN@e Cheer

Tuvaustiguiesunsiin  FairPrice  fonfifldusnisunnuasruiwiuigaanguslaaly

Y

1%
[

! v Y o o P 1 A vy A Y] Y a a0 &
ﬂQNmaﬂaﬂiqﬂlﬂigﬂUW’]-ﬂaqﬁ LLﬁ&MEﬂMﬂ‘UWNW@JW VLGVUEI']’UL?]?E]“U']U@@ﬂIUUQﬂq@JE&UiIﬂﬂV]ﬂJﬂqaﬂsUa

a1 sen1slada FairPrice Finest Fadugliesunsinandmieduiniinanimgininguivesuniiin

auqlunguuiwm

(2) Dairy Farm Group (www.dairyfarmgroup.com/Our-Company/Our-Offices)

Daity
Farm
@ (6 Cold Storage

The fresh food people

Big Venity, Guest Vulae

v

NENUSEW Diary Farm Group fidinsulnagjesiigesns nauanmmanazdugidseliassiuig

Y

finglades-nans Taeus¥maiinisdnassiuaiivingaumuguen1amMsiueesiuilan. Faiuaneg

&
v ISl

lunguiiaseluil

® (Cold Storage Aemarulul 2446 Tne Dairy Farm International Holdings %ﬂu"qmﬂa%m%
Fediiuniigavesdsals Ingidusufu 2 5899 FairPrice Supermarket wangdm3y
gnéniiisgldvunanduly  Slaw 48 wis daegihAsalu$ 09 Orchard Tum, Great
World City, 313 Somerset, Plaza Singapura, Novena Square Shopping Mall, Heartland
Mall, HarbourFront Cenrtre, Changi Business Park Central, Stadium Walk, AnchorPoint,

West Coast Plaza, Funan Centre Wudy wenand Falwusnns Cold Storage Online an

A¢ (www.coldstorage.com.sg)


http://www.fairprice.com.sg/
http://www.coldstorage.com.sg/
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* The Market Place guilasunsinaszaundiden Busndugsialul 2518 lngazitiuany
andtungudfisnglagadundn fawn 6 us ldud  Jasons The Gourment Grocer, La
Tanglin Boulangerie, Tanglin Market Place, Paragon Market Place, Jasons Market Place

ey Market Place @ One-north (www.marketplacebyjasons.com/)

* Giant Hypermarket JulawesindifindudndisniuianisiudenlusuasUsamnedug andi
ey ughy Bulafide eaun as1susgomiudlieed uwavdu dmiuluFealuiian
5 Wi & Turf Club, Jurong East, VivoCity, Choa Chu Kang lag Sembawang 31%11e
AuAvanvaneUsean 019 ovnsan/wivudifu/utuds 411 dn/wald vesldluaiieu

Y 1y g v °o v v Y L a v = & v da '
wazduAaly WudgnAilinuddgiuanuduaitunisgedudn Jaduiundeulungy

A PR = . .
Aundiselatpetisuiunans (www.giantsingapore.com.sg/)

v

® Three-Sixty Gourmet Supermarket Tifissusiafienludanlus Wuglilasusiinduand

[

Jg0gluing lon Orchard Fulugruvinanasvesdsalys wiuliuinsguslaalunguindiings

Fogwariisadongs Ineduminedmmheasduduiseiuvtuiinnmynualan lngany

Y
a v aa Y a o fa v ) .
ﬁUF’ﬂ‘WiLlIEJiJ*’\]’]ﬂﬁMiﬂ“’lLLﬁ%EﬂiU anmumumauﬂ’ﬂuimu H|gh—end

(www.threesixtyhk.com)

SHENGSIONG

.. all for you!

(3) Sheng Siong (www.shengsiong.com.sg)

a I L%

gUiUosunsiin Sheng Siong resrulul 2528 Inedites 3 Ay L?Mﬁuaﬂﬂ%’wumww g
$uvevesti usluilagiiu Sheng Siong Wugtiesindifndiluunalnadududv 3 vessema finmsan
nedouoglunmandnninduesdsalus  Snadaldiuinmandt 25 amn Mawlus lnedaniuiide o4
Chin Swee Road, Serangoon Road, McNair Road, Jalan Berseh, Ghim Moh Link, Toa Payoh Lorong
7, Upper Thomson, Geylang Road, Clementi Avenue, Yishun Street 81, Teban Gardens Road,

Jurong West, New Upper Changi Road, Pasir Ris Street 21, Woodlands Wuduy

anfngudmvaneves Sheng Siong axilunguiuslnafiisglates dudiedmingauniy
a v a = v a Y] a v a = ' . .
duennunanUssmaiiouinuluiedenr Tueaniedliuazdu  Fasuane19aIn  FairPrice uag  Cold
Storage eglind wieliaenadasiunagnsuasnisutstulutagiuiidemsiiguslanaunsodedu
Pnvanvanguvasilants  Fdladinssaudiiulunisvuddunimennuignalanlueie  visean

frunuiduailulsened e lilaauaniisiainungauligmine? Sheng Siong
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a v v Y v oAy v s s & A a do 1 a ve a sV Y 1
wananuIEMdnylngudd delifudvalilasinsinnaugdniidiminsdualudenlus laun
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® Prime Supermarket @u1egvianiun 19 Wit nszagegindells Wugles-  wns

WaTUIokan  Ipedusfissvdietuazlifssinnuvainvateuindn  wiulvusnns

Y aa v o
anénfiselen-Uunans

BXERHH
PRIME SUPERMARKET

awpthing e D0

http://www.primesupermarket.com/

<

® Isetan Supermarket $aw1 4 wiv WuglesusinaliusnisgnAnguindisielauau

9 Y

nas-ge  lesanengugndemdiuinidnandeludenlus  duddulngdududd
UngYu
https://www.isetan.com.sg/Singapore

Meidi-Ya Supermarket fifieauviaiien \Juguiesinsiiniilivinisgndngundsela
Urunans@uld nsamegnguanavnigluirintnenduegludenlus

SeANDORIE

MEIDI—-YA

SUMERMARKET

e o i

http://www.meidi-ya.com.sg/en/

Mustafa Hileeuvades Wuglilesunsiinuunlngaiegien Little India §1wune

aurnimidnanainuansUszinanilan  dumadiulugainduife  Gedmuiglusinn

goULYN

(@) . Open 24 Hours

MUSTAFA

http://www.mustafa.com.sg/


http://www.primesupermarket.com/
http://www.meidi-ya.com.sg/en/default.asp
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3. A1591%1e Online

[ o

Sndemanialunisdmiedumniunumdifysenisdigsiaemnsdniagy fe msdmie E-
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commerce ¥4 Online &1 3 us¥mdndlvgiivantadudalvusnisguslaadiludenyuuiasdsie
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duAseauladldsne lngaziivinmsdnddlaensediatiu meyarnisd@etusndulumuiwiazusem
wimun lngasusall
1. FairPrice Supermarket 1#usn15d3@en1s Online AUl www.fairprice.com.sg  1ng

U2 %A
[ Y

USNsdsduamstatumdnlus ceyarnsd@edun 150 wisugyaalus

2. Cold Storage Twusnis&a@ena Online MAUlws www.coldstorage.com.sg  lagusnsas

a Y =

duindaduiunigdeluiuasimseulagn endunizgse  JaSeniuasssudendadudn 7wy

U [
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AaAlus/n3e dmsuganinsdsieduniun 60 wisuydrlusauly waziSoninuesssullondsdud 12
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wisegyAenlus/ase dmsuyarimsd@enainit 60 wsegdenlus
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3. Sheng Siong TiuSn1sde@ans Online MIUlwd www.allforyou.com.sg FalaifinisiSaniiu
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1. Aulad Redmart Online  ThuSnsdsweduamivled www.redmart.com.sg @1 Redmart

Y
[

Liifivisuvedua ruinslunisdavestadumdnlls nglifnsssuidoumnnisdstedl yae 30

wisggdsnluiululumsdsgensausn  uardmsiuaswienly dnnsdeiiyadt 49 witery-denlusauly
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1. Food Control Division : www.fcd.gov.sg

. Agri-Food & Veterinary Authority : www.ava.gov.sg

. Ministry of National Development : www.mnd.gov.sg

. Health Promotion Board : www.hpb.gov.sg

. Department of Customs, Singapore : www.customs.gov.sg

. Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority (ACRA) : www.acra.gov.sg

. International Enterprise Singapore : www.iesingapore.gov.sg

2
3
a
5. Ministry of Health : www.moh.gov.sg
6
7
8
9

. Ministry of Trade and Industry Singapore : www.mti.gov.sg

10. Spring Singapore www.spring.gov.sg

11. Euromonitor International : www.euromonitor.com

12. Lﬂiamg‘dm‘w 31N www.google.com, Bing Image
13. World Trade Atlas

14. Food and Beverage Market Singapore, Switzerland Global Enterprise, June 2013
15. Y8avn Food Export- Midwest Nguatiuayuiun1snunivessguiaansy
16. Packaged Food, Euromonitor International

17. BMI Industry View-Singapore-2014
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